
NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING & VOTE TO 

CLOSE PART OF THE MEETING 

A G E N D A  

COUNCIL MEETING 

City of Moberly 

City Council Room – Moberly City Hall 

101 West Reed Street 

November 16, 2020 

6:00 PM 
  

 

Posted:   

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Approval of Agenda 

Approval of Minutes 
1. City Council Meeting Minutes 

Recognition of Visitors 

Communications, Requests, Informational Items & Consent Calendar 

Public Hearing and Receipt of Bids 
2. Receipt of bids for backhoe for Public Utilities. 

3. Receipt of Bids for a Dump Truck for Public Utilities. 

Ordinances & Resolutions 
4. An Ordinance Approving A First Amendment To Purchase Option Agreement With MGB 

Investments, LLC 

5. A Resolution Accepting A Charitable Donation From Plumrose USA and Authorizing Certain 

Actions.  

6. A Resolution Authorizing And Accepting A Change Order With Biddle Professional Services For 

Additional Infield Dirt Mix.  

7. A Resolution Adopting Health Insurance Stop Loss Policy And Health Insurance Plan Options For 

The City Of Moberly, Missouri For The Year 2021. 

8. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase A Case 580 SN Backhoe. 

9. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase A International Dump Truck. 

10. A Resolution appointing Shannon Hance as City Clerk. 

11. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute An Agreement With Surveying & 

Mapping, LLC For Utility GPS Mapping And Data Collection. 

12. A Resolution Approving A Professional Engineering Services Agreement With Jacobs Engineering 

Group Inc. For The Route JJ Regional Wastewater Management System And Authorizing The City 

Manager To Execute The Agreement On Behalf Of The City. 

13. A Resolution appropriating money out of the Treasury of the City of Moberly, Missouri. 

Official Reports 

14. Department Head Monthly Reports 

Anything Else to Come Before the Council 
15. Consideration of a Motion to Adjourn to a Work Session  

Adjournment 

We invite you to attend virtually by viewing it live on the City of Moberly You Tube Live 

1



Channel, Facebook page.  A link to the City’s Channel can be found on our website’s main page at 

www.cityofmoberly.com. The public is invited to attend the Council meeting.  Representatives of 

the news media may obtain copies of this notice by contacting the City Clerk.  If a special 

accommodation is needed as addressed by the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact the 

City Clerk twenty-four (24) hours in advance of the meeting. 

2

http://www.cityofmoberly.com/


3

#1.



4

#1.



5

#1.



6

#1.



7

#1.



8

#1.



9

#1.



10

#1.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: November 16, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of bids for backhoe for Public Utilities. 

  

Summary: The Public Utilities department has acquired state bids to replace a 2011 John 

Deere backhoe that was approved in the capital improvement budget for 2020-

2021. The cost of the backhoe is $116,282.00. The proposed new machine is a 

Case.  The approved budget for this item is $120,000.  We will finance this 

purchase on a 3 year lease-purchase. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Accept this bid 

  

Fund Name: Capital Improvement Plan 

  

Account Number: 301.112.5502 

  

Available Budget $: $243,584.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence         Proposed Resolution   
   x   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

11

#2.



12

#2.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: November 16, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of Bids for a Dump Truck for Public Utilities. 

  

Summary: The Public Utilities department has acquired state bid for a dump truck that 

was approved in the 2020-2021 budget in the capital improvement plan. This 

truck will replace a 2005 truck.  The new truck is an International.  The cost of 

the dump truck is $96,587.00.  The budgeted amount is $100,000. We will 

utilize a 3-year lease purchase for this unit. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Accept this bid 

  

Fund Name: Capital Improvement Plan 

  

Account Number: 301.112.5502 

  

Available Budget $: $243,584.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence        Proposed Resolution   
  x    Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

13

#3.



14

#3.



15

#3.



16

#3.



17

#3.



18

#3.



19

#3.



20

#3.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Manager 

Date: November 16, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Approving A First Amendment To Purchase Option Agreement 

With MGB Investments, LLC 

  

Summary: Earlier this year, the city entered into an agreement with Mashburn 

Development to construct and develop a conference center and hotel located 

next to the Municipal Auditorium.  As part of that agreement, the city was 

responsible for acquiring land adjacent to 220 W Reed known in the 

agreement as the West Parking Lot.  After negotiations with the property 

owner, MGB Investments, LLC, an option to purchase the property was 

approved last spring.  The current agreement expires at the end of 

November.  This option to purchase agreement is attached for review to 

extend this agreement.  It details the transaction as a sum of $10 for the right 

to purchase the property in the future for $110,000.  This purchase will be 

executed in the event the hotel project moves forward and is good through 

June 2021. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution 

  

Fund Name: N/a 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: $0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Role Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report     x  Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
      Correspondence   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

 
21

#4.



 

 

BILL NO.        ORDINANCE NO.     

 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A FIRST AMENDMENT TO PURCHASE OPTION 

AGREEMENT WITH MGB INVESTMENTS, LLC. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, TO-WIT: 

 

 SECTION ONE:  On January 6, 2020, this Council adopted Ordinance No. 9573 which, 

among other things, obligated the City of Moberly to acquire the “West Parking Lot Area” as part 

of a Development Agreement for a downtown hotel. 

 SECTION TWO:  The West Parking Lot Area is owned by MGB Investments, L.L.C. 

with whom the City entered into a Purchase Option Agreement (the “Agreement”) which was 

approved by Ordinance No. 9586 on March 2, 2020. 

SECTION THREE:    It is now necessary to extend the purchase option agreement which 

such extension is provided in the attached First Amendment to Purchase Option Agreement (the 

“Amendment”). 

SECTION FOUR: The Amendment extends the purchase option until June 30, 2021. 

SECTION FIVE:  The City Council hereby approves the Amendment and hereby 

authorizes the Mayor of Moberly, Missouri to execute the Amendment on behalf of the City 

Council. 

SECTION SIX:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 

and adoption by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, and its signature by the officer 

presiding at the meeting at which it was passed and adopted. 

 

 

 
22

#4.



 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 16th   

day of November, 2020.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

       _____________________________ 

ATTEST:      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

    

Deputy City Clerk  

23

#4.



1 
 

Purchase Option Agreement Extension– West Parking Lot Area (v.2.1) 

FIRST AMENDMENT TO PURCHASE OPTION AGREEMENT 

 

 THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO PURCHASE OPTION AGREEMENT (this 

“Amendment”), is made and entered into this ______day of _______________, 2020 to that 

certain Purchase Option Agreement dated as of March 2nd, 2020 (the “Original Option”) by and 

between the CITY OF MOBERLY, a city of the third classification and Missouri municipal 

corporation, having a principal office at 101 West Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri 65270 

(“Purchaser”); and MGB INVESTMENTS, L.L.C., a Missouri limited liability company, having 

a principal office at 1415 Riley Industrial Drive, Moberly, Missouri 65270 (“Seller” and together 

with Purchaser, the “Parties”).  Capitalized terms used and not defined in this Amendment shall 

have the meanings respectively ascribed to them in the Original Option. 

 

RECITALS 

 

 A. Seller is the owner in fee of approximately 8,700 square feet of improved property 

located in the downtown area of the City of Moberly, Missouri, consisting of the real property 

depicted and legally described on Exhibit A to the Original Option and known and numbered as a 

portion of 208 West Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri (the “Optioned Property”). 

 

 B. The Parties have previously entered into the Original Option by which Seller 

granted and Purchaser accepted an option to purchase the Optioned Property for the purpose of 

revitalizing the Optioned Property as part of a hotel/hospitality venue. 

 

C.  In light of the national emergency engendered by the Covid-19 pandemic and the 

resultant effects on the hospitality, lending, investment and development environments, Purchaser 

wishes to extend the period for exercise of the Option and, accordingly, the Parties wish to enter 

into this Amendment to provide the requested extension on the following terms and conditions. 

 

AGREEMENT 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above premises and mutual covenants and 

agreements contained herein, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and 

sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the Parties hereto do hereby covenant and agree 

as follows: 

 

1. The Original Option is hereby amended by deleting from Section 1 thereof the 

following phrase: “terminating at 12:00 midnight on the date which is Eight (8) months from the 

Commencement Date (the “Termination Date;” the period from the Commencement Date to the 

Termination Date, inclusive, is hereinafter referred to as the “Term of the Option”)” and by 

substituting therefor in that place the following phrase: “terminating at 12:00 midnight on June 30, 

2021 (the “Termination Date;” the period from the Commencement Date to the Termination Date, 

inclusive, is hereinafter referred to as the “Term of the Option”)”. 

 

2. The Original Option is hereby further amended by deleting therefrom Section 11 

in its entirety and by substituting therefor the following Section 11: 

 

24

#4.



2 
 

Purchase Option Agreement Extension– West Parking Lot Area (v.2.1) 

“11. Re-purchase of the Optioned Property.  Seller acknowledges that 

Purchaser intends to purchase the Optioned Property to provide necessary area for 

development of a new or rehabilitated hotel/hospitality/retail venue, which 

development, if and when completed, will enhance the value of Seller’s other 

downtown properties.  Accordingly, in the event for any reason development on or 

encompassing and utilizing the Optioned Property is not commenced within that 

period which is One (1) year from the Closing Date, Seller shall have the right and 

option exercisable in writing to Purchaser to repurchase the Optioned Property from 

Purchaser at the Purchase Price less the Earnest Deposit amount.  Closing on the 

aforesaid repurchase shall be as set forth in the notice exercising the right to require 

re-purchase and shall be further subject to all conditions and prorations set forth in 

Sections 9 and 10 of the Original Option.” 

 

3. The Original Option is hereby further amended by deleting therefrom Subsection 

16(a) in its entirety. 

 

4. The Parties further acknowledge and agree that those portions of the Original 

Option not specifically amended by this Amendment shall remain unchanged and in full force and 

effect, and the same are hereby ratified and confirmed. 

 

5. Following full execution of this Amendment, Purchaser shall provide to Seller the 

sum of Ten Dollars and no cents ($10.00) as payment in full for the extension of the Option as 

provided in paragraph 1 of this Amendment. 

 

6. This Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which 

shall be deemed an original but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.  

The transmission of a facsimile or electronic copy of a signed counterpart of this Amendment shall 

have the same binding effect as the delivery of an ink-signed original counterpart. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Purchaser and Seller have each caused this Amendment to be executed 

in their respective names as of the date first above written. 

 

CITY OF MOBERLY  

(“Purchaser”) 

 

 

 

By:         

        Jerry Jeffrey, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

D. K. Galloway, CMC/MRCC, City Clerk 

25

#4.



3 
 

Purchase Option Agreement Extension– West Parking Lot Area (v.2.1) 

MGB INVESTMENTS, L.L.C. 

(“Seller”) 

 

 

 

By:         

       Printed name: _____________________ 

       Its: Sole Member 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Printed name: _______________________ 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

 

 

STATE OF MISSOURI  ) 

     ) SS. 

COUNTY OF RANDOLPH  ) 

 

 On this ____ day of _______________, 2020, before me appeared Jerry Jeffrey, to me 

personally known, who being by me duly sworn, did say that he is the duly elected Mayor of the 

City of Moberly, a political subdivision of the State of Missouri and that the seal affixed to the 

foregoing instrument is the official seal of said City, and that the foregoing instrument was signed 

and sealed in behalf of said City by authority of its City Council and said officer acknowledged 

said instrument to be the free act and deed of said City. 

 

 IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal in 

the County and State aforesaid, the day and year first above written. 

 

 

 _______________________________ 

`     Notary Public 

My commission expires: 

 

        

STATE OF MISSOURI ) 

    ) SS. 

COUNTY OF ___________ ) 

 

On this ___ day of       , 2020 before me appeared Matthew G. Brownfield, to me 

personally known, who being by me duly sworn, did say that he is the sole Member of MGB 

Investments, L.L.C., a Missouri limited liability company, and that the foregoing instrument was 

signed in behalf of said limited liability company and said person acknowledged said instrument 

to be the free act and deed of said limited liability company. 

26

#4.



4 
 

Purchase Option Agreement Extension– West Parking Lot Area (v.2.1) 

 

 IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal in 

the County and State aforesaid, the day and year first above written. 

 

 

       ________________________________ 

          Notary Public 

 

My commission expires: 

27

#4.



5 
 

Purchase Option Agreement Extension– West Parking Lot Area (v.2.1) 

Initial Legal Description of Optioned Property 

 

 
 

 

 
 

provided that, the area comprising the Optioned Property shall be subject to adjustment and 

confirmation by the Survey, which shall be dispositive all as provided in Section 1 of the 

Original Option. 

 

 

 

28

#4.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Parks & Recreation 

Date: November 16, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Accepting A Charitable Donation From Plumrose USA and 

Authorizing Certain Actions.  

  

Summary: Plumrose USA has agreed to donate $290,000 toward three projects: The 

pavilion in Rothwell Park to be placed north of the Riley Pavilion, an 

amphitheater on the hillside between the two pavilions, and a splash pad in 

Tannehill Park. The latter two projects will be budgeted in next year’s budget 

so we can budget for the matching funds. The pavilion north of the Riley 

Pavilion will hopefully be completed in the current budget year.  

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the resolution. 

  

Fund Name: Parks Capital Improvements 

  

Account Number: 115.041.5502 

  

Available Budget $: Matching funds to be budgeted in 2021-2022 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   X    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes   X   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

 
29

#5.



BILL NO:______________    RESOLUTION NO:______________ 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A CHARITABLE DONATION FROM PLUMROSE 

USA AND AUTHORIZING CERTAIN ACTIONS. 

 

WHEREAS, Plumrose USA requested that the City of Moberly accept a charitable donation 

pursuant to the terms of a certain Donation Agreement and provide a Donation Receipt; and 

WHEREAS, the Moberly City Council previously authorized the City Manager to enter into the 

Donation Agreement which he did on their behalf; and 

 

WHEREAS, Plumrose USA has now completed the donation and requests that they be provided 

with a Donation Receipt from the city. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby ratifies the Donation 

Agreement previously executed on their behalf and further authorizes the City Manager to 

execute the Donation Agreement and deliver the same to Plumrose USA. 

RESOLVED this 16th day of November, 2020, by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

_________________________________ 

Deputy City Clerk 

 

30

#5.



31

#5.



32

#5.



33

#5.



34

#5.



35

#5.



36

#5.



37

#5.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Parks & Recreation 

Date: November 16, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing And Accepting A Change Order With Biddle 

Professional Services For Additional Infield Dirt Mix.  

  

Summary: Four fields (Fox, Groeber, Patrick, and Meinert) were improved with over 400 

tons of infield mix made for athletic fields brought in. One more load was 

needed than originally estimated. This 25 ton load cost an additional $1,650. 

 

Please note on the attached invoice the total cost of $29,700 vs. the original 

bid of $28,050. The original figure is copied here along with the additional 

charge of $1,650 for an additional 25 tons of infield mix. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the resolution. 

  

Fund Name: Athletic Complex – Land Maintenance 

  

Account Number: 115.048.5305 

  

Available Budget $: $17,470.44 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    x    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

38

#6.



BILL NO: ___________    RESOLUTION NO:_________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND ACCEPTING A CHANGE ORDER WITH 

BIDDLE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR ADDITIONAL INFIELD DIRT MIX. 

 

WHEREAS, on September 8, 2020, this Council adopted Resolution No. R966 and 

authorized a contract with Biddle Professional Services (“Biddle”) for $28,050.00 worth of 

infield dirt mix for city ball fields; and 

WHEREAS, a Change Order has been submitted by Biddle for an additional 25 tons of 

infield dirt mix which was necessary to complete the project at a cost of $1,650.00; and  

WHEREAS, staff recommends that the council authorize acceptance of the Change 

Order and authorize the City Manager to execute said Change Order. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby accepts and 

approves the attached Change Order and authorizes the City Manager to execute the Change 

Order on behalf of the City and to take such further action as may be necessary to carry out the 

intent of this Resolution. 

RESOLVED this 16th day of November, 2020, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Deputy City Clerk 

 

39

#6.



40

#6.



41

#6.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Finance 

Date: November 16, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: A resolution adopting health insurance stop loss policy and health insurance 

plan options for the City of Moberly, Missouri for the year 2021. 

  

Summary: City Council, City staff, and our health plan broker USI have been working 

together for many weeks to obtain and evaluate quotes for various health 

insurance services, evaluate the current condition of the City’s health plan, and 

develop and evaluate coverage plan offerings to be made available to the 

employees. After many hours of work by all involved, vendors have been 

selected and plan designs have been finalized. This resolution authorizes the 

City Manager to take the necessary actions to accept and implement vendor 

proposals and present health plan options to the employees for their 

consideration. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Adopt this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: Health Trust Fund 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report   _   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   X _  Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

42

#7.



BILL NO:___________    RESOLUTION NO:____________ 

 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING HEALTH INSURANCE STOP LOSS POLICY AND 

HEALTH INSURANCE PLAN OPTIONS FOR THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 

EMPLOYEES FOR THE YEAR 2021. 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Moberly, Missouri staff and elected officials have evaluated many 

options for providing health insurance benefits to its employees for the year 2021; and 

WHEREAS, based upon this evaluation process it was determined that the health insurance stop 

loss policy and insurance plan as described on the attached document entitled Sun Life Stop-Loss 

Renewal Proposal; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that these health insurance policies are of great 

benefit to the employees and their families. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby adopts health insurance 

contribution rates and insurance plans as described herein for the year 2021 and further 

authorizes the City Manager or his designee(s) to take such actions as are necessary to present 

these plan options to the city employees. 

RESOLVED this 16th day of November, 2020, by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

_________________________________ 

Deputy City Clerk 

 

43

#7.



0

STOP-LOSS

Expertise
Renewal proposal created for

City of Moberly

Presented by Stephen Barreca

Telephone: 773-680-8309

Stephen.Barreca@sunlife.com

44

#7.



Why choose Sun Life again?

Proposal for City of Moberly

GSLOT-2551, SLPC 24342 0518 (exp. 520)

• Dedicated and 
knowledgeable stop-loss 
experts

• Clinical risk management 
and cost-containment 
programs and cost-saving 
opportunities

• Customized benchmarking 
for easier decision-making

• Over 35 years of stop-loss 
expertise

• A history of strong financial 
ratings

• Retain virtually all risk and 
have full decision-making 
authority 

• Commitment to delivering 
actionable data and insights 
to support the self-funded 
community

• Easy, hassle-free claims 
reimbursement process, 
even for the largest claims

• Clear and comprehensive 
contract 

• Mirroring of underlying 
plan to avoid gaps in 
coverage

• Cash flow options for 
faster reimbursement

• Wide range of product 
options, benefits, and 
services

• Tailored, flexible 
coverage designed to 
meet the needs of your 
business

• Predictable renewals

• Innovative approaches to 
educational opportunities

SOLUTIONS SPECIALIZATION

SEAMLESS EXPERIENCE STRENGTH

EXPERTISE

45

#7.



Predictable renewals

How pooling helps deliver renewal rate stability over time

To help produce more consistent renewal costs, we combine your company’s Stop-Loss experience with that 

of other customers. This is called “pooling”, which means that the overall cost of claims is shared by your

company and the others in the pool. It provides stability because Sun Life’s entire book of Stop-Loss 

business is large enough to absorb the claim fluctuations that would be produced by any one customer. 

The chart above shows how our pooled approach can provide protection against significant changes in renewal 

costs. Your Stop-Loss claims can rise and fall from year to year, largely due to the volatility often associated with 

catastrophic claims. In a non-pooled approach, your renewal premium would likely be adjusted each year to reflect 

your individual claims experience. The corresponding rate changes might be extreme, depending on how poor or 

how favorable the experience was during the most recent contract periods. Pooling decreases volatility, since the cost 

of the catastrophic claim is shared by the entire customer pool.     

Proven results you can depend on

96% of Rate Increases <40%

88% of Rate Increases <30%

77% of Rate Increases <20%

Proposal for City of Moberly

GSLOT-2551, SLPC 24342 0518 (exp. 520)

We have developed a comprehensive renewal approach to provide customers with fair and predictable renewals. 

Sun Life Stop-Loss renewals include all of the following:

•   An explanation about how pooling helps deliver rate stability

•   A claims summary showing how your plan is performing

•   Education about market factors that affect stop-loss rates

Our pooled approach has provided stability for our clients in good times and bad. 

Over the last three years, only 4% of renewal increases were greater than 40%, only 12% were greater 

than 30% and only 23% exceeded 20%.

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Year 6

D
o

lla
rs

 $

Consistent renewals

 Claims

 Premium

46

#7.



Claims summary

City of Moberly, Specific claims summary

These charts show your current Specific claims activity related to the Specific deductible.

Year Spec level Claim count Expected Actual to expected

Current $50,000 2 2 119%

Prior 1 $50,000 9 5 186%

Prior 2 $50,000 0 5 0%

Totals 11 11 99%

Year Claim count Paid claims Paid premium Loss ratio

Current 2 $59,006 $223,493 26%

Prior 1 9 $142,203 $287,372 49%

Prior 2 0 $0 $257,871 0%

Totals 11 $201,209 $768,736 26%

Estimated reimbursable claims

When preparing your renewal options, Sun Life assumes that a number of claims have not yet been reported in the 
current policy period. We use a completion factor to help us predict how many claims will be submitted for reimbursement
in the remaining months of the policy period. A completion factor is an estimated amount of time it might take for an incurred
stop-loss claim to be submitted for reimbursement.

This chart shows the estimated percentage of reported and not-yet-reported claims
                  for your policy year as of the date of this renewal proposal.

Proposal for City of Moberly

GSLOT-2551, SLPC 24342 0518 (exp. 520)

55% 45%

Number of claims beyond Specific deductible

Reimbursed claims compared to paid premiums

This chart shows your total reimbursed claims compared to total paid premiums.

This chart shows your total reimbursed claims compared to total premiums.

This chart shows the total number of claims that exceeded the Specific deductible during the contract period(s). For the current period, the 

expected claim count is a year-to-date number to be comparable to the claim count.

Spanning the 9 completed months of the 

policy year

Spanning the remaining 3 months in the 

policy year

Reported claims Not-yet-reported claims

                                                                              Estimated reimbursable claims projection

$0

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

$400,000

$500,000

$600,000

$700,000

$800,000

$900,000

Current Prior 1 Prior 2 Totals

Paid claims versus paid premiums

Paid claims Paid premium

47

#7.



Market factors that affect stop-loss rates

Leveraged trend example…
             Impact without a change to Stop-Loss Deductible            Impact with an increase to Stop-Loss Deductible

Proposal for City of Moberly

GSLOT-2551, SLPC 24342 0518 (exp. 520)

Stop-Loss
Leveraged 

Trend

20%
Medical 

Trend
10%

Overall Claim

$100,000

Overall Claim

$110,000

Medical

Stop-Loss
Leveraged 

Trend

10%
Medical 

Trend
10%

Overall Claim

$100,000

Overall Claim

$110,000

Medical

Stop-Loss

$55,000

Stop-Loss
deductible

$50,000

48

#7.



Renewal options

To accept the renewal proposal, please do the following:

Account number:         904915
Policyholder Address:   101 W Reed St Renewal status:           Open
                                           Moberly, MO 652701554           TPA Name:                    UMR
Situs State:                       MO PPO Name:                   United Healthcare, ChoicePlus
Renewal Eff. Date:          January 1, 2021

Current and renewal rate summary
Tier
Single
Family
Total

Specific Stop-Loss policy details and renewal options
Plan thresholds
Individual Specific deductible
Aggregating Specific deductible
Annual maximum
Lifetime maximum
Specific rates
Claims basis
Benefits covered
Single
Family
Total monthly premium
Renewal rate action as a % increase to current monthly premium

Aggregate Stop-Loss policy details and renewal options
Aggregate rates
Aggregate Benefit Maximum
Per employee per month rate
Total monthly premium
Renewal rate action as a % increase to current monthly premium

Aggregate thresholds and rates
Claims basis
Benefits covered 
Corridor
Minimum Attachment Point %
Composite Aggregate deductible factor
-        Medical
-        Rx Drug
Minimum Attachment Point
Estimated monthly renewal liability
Renewal rate action as a % increase to current monthly 

aggregate deductible factors.

Total estimated annual plan costs
Total costs
Total annual premium  
Annual Aggregate Attachment Point
Total estimated self-funded plan costs
Renewal rate action as a % increase to total estimated annual 

plan cost.

Select renewal option

     Please indicate the renewal option you have selected by initialing one of the three boxes above. The premium rates agreed upon as part of the renewal 
     will be effective on the Policy Renewal Effective Date.  Your signature on the renewal proposal constitutes your acceptance of the terms, conditions,
     assumptions and contingencies set forth in it. 

     Please acknowledge your acceptance of the renewal proposal, which includes all pages of the proposal, by signing below and returning the signed page
     to Stephen Barreca.

Authorized Signature:_____________________________________________________ Date:______________________________________

Printed Name:___________________________________________________________ Printed Title:________________________________

Proposal for City of Moberly

GSLOT-2551, SLPC 24342 0518 (exp. 520)

Policyholder name:        City of Moberly

$760.25
$272.35

$672.88
$272.35

$1,032.60

$9.07

Paid

$1,242.59
5.0% 5.0%

Renewal option 1

$1,304.24$1,304.24

125%
Medical & rx

Current Renewal

$141,466.20

1,396,183.44
$1,745,761.08

$116,348.62 $129,496.51

15.1%

Renewal option 2

1,553,958.12 1,627,428.48

Renewal option 1

$2,008,726.32$1,975,252.56
10.8% 13.1%

$1,933,608.36
1,697,594.40
$311,131.92$347,824.08

$141,466.20

$272.35

21.6%

$349,577.64 $379,650.24
Current Renewal

$135,619.04
11.3%

$135,619.04
$116,348.62

16.6%

$989.92

$129,496.51

Paid

$604.56
$244.70

$717.57

Medical & rx
125% 125% 125%

Medical & rx

$849.26 $945.23
100% 100% 100%

Medical & rx

Renewal option 1

$325.09
$27,888.88

 Unlimited

$125.50

$24,623.42
$287.02

$154.60

Renewal option 2
PAID

Medical and Rx

 Unlimited

Paid
Renewal option 2

5.0%

$9.52 $9.52

$141.08

Paid

8.8%

$1,304.24

$1,000,000
Renewal option 2

-11.7%
$30,333.28

$353.58

$9.52

$322.67
$27,681.10

Current Renewal Renewal option 1
$1,000,000 $1,000,000

-0.7%

$1,000,000

$142.14

$70,000
$20,000

Unlimited

Medical and Rx Medical and RxMedical and Rx

Current
PAID PAID PAID

 Unlimited
Renewal

 Unlimited

Renewal option 2
$50,000

Unlimited Unlimited

46
137

$50,000 $60,000
Current Renewal Renewal option 1

$20,000 $20,000 $20,000
Unlimited

 • Please Note: Your signature constitues your acceptance of the the terms, conditions assumptions and contingencies set forth within all pages of this proposal.

October 26, 2020

 • At the bottom of this page, select a renewal option and sign where indicated.

 • Email, fax, or mail this page to me by December 1, 2020, in order to avoid a lapse in coverage.

100%

Employees
91

49

#7.



Renewal options, continued

Policyholder name:       City of Moberly
Account number:          904915
Renewal status:            Open
Renewal Eff. Date:        January 1, 2021

Specific Stop-Loss coverage

The following options and programs are included in your policy:

Options:

•    No New Lasers at Renewal option with Renewal Rate Cap of 50%
     This option prevents new lasers. The rate cap applies to Specific rates and the Aggregating Specific 
     deductible (if applicable), and it assumes there are no material changes to the underlying plan, the Sun Life    
     Stop-Loss policy, or the covered group.

•    Advance Funding option

     This option enhances the cash flow of your self-funded plan by advancing the stop-loss funds to you

     or your administrator up front, before you pay the provider.

•    Retiree coverage

•    Rx claims are included and bundled with the administration (no carve-out PBM)

     This proposal assumes that your stop-loss insurance will include coverage for prescription drug claims

     and that the standard large claimant reporting from your medical administrator will include both medical

     and prescription drug claims. Based on the information provided, your PBM vendor is Optum Rx.

Programs:

•    SunElite℠ medical document review service

     SunElite is a medical plan document review service for Sun Life Stop-Loss clients. Your custom SunElite

     report will analyze the plan's cost-containment, federal law compliance and discretionary authority.

•    SunExcel® transplant program

     The SunExcel program includes access to a stop-loss Specific deductible reduction when an approved 

     transplant contract is placed.

•    SunResources® preferred network program
     SunResources is our preferred cost-containment vendor program. On a voluntary basis, Sun Life clients
     gain access to an extensive network of cost-containment vendors that have gone through a rigorous
     vetting process to ensure quality service and performance. SunResources can help lower costs both
     before and after a catastrophic claim occurs.

The following are not included in your policy:

•    Mirroring Endorsement

•    Clinical Trials option

•    Electronic Funds Transfer

•    Terminal Liability option

•    Experience Rating Refund

Producer commissions
Sun Life pays the following commission percent to the Stop-Loss producer: 0.0%.

Specific Stop-Loss renewal acceptance
Acceptance of your Specific Stop-Loss renewal by Sun Life is subject to timely receipt of a signed renewal 
proposal and contingent upon a review of large claims over $25,000 with diagnosis/prognosis for the period of
January 1, 2020, through September 30, 2020, with accompanying required information. For large claims,
the required information includes paid claims, pending claims, and notification of known situations. Upon
review of your large claims information, we reserve the right to recalculate quoted rates.

Sun Life will not reimburse for claims expenses incurred outside the Policy Year parameters.

Aggregate Stop-Loss
•   Features

October 26, 2020

50

#7.



Renewal options, continued

Policyholder name:       City of Moberly
Account number:          904915
Renewal status:            Open
Renewal Eff. Date:        January 1, 2021

October 26, 2020

    Monthly Aggregate Accommodation is not included.
    Terminal Liability option is not included.

•   Aggregate Stop-Loss renewal acceptance
    Renewal acceptance of Aggregate coverage by Sun Life is subject to timely receipt of a signed renewal 
    proposal and contingent upon a review of monthly claims and lives, by line of coverage, for the period
    of January 1, 2020, through September 30, 2020. Upon review of that information, we reserve the
    right to recalculate the Aggregate Attachment Point.

General coverage
•   Affordable Care Act accommodations
    This renewal proposal represents Sun Life's efforts to work with you to meet your requirements under the
    Affordable Care Act (ACA), including, but not limited to, the dependent age provisions of the ACA. According 
    to the rescission provision of the ACA, the self-funded medical plan is responsible for keeping its census 
    data up to date at all times. If the plan inadvertently does not remove a terminated participant, Sun Life
    may deny any claims from the participant. However, in that situation, the self-funded medical plan is
    responsible for the claim.

Proposal for City of Moberly

GSLOT-2551, SLPC 24342 0518 (exp. 520)

$1,697,594.40

Minimum Attachment Points

Renewal Renewal Option 1 Renewal Option 2

$1,553,958.12 $1,627,428.48

51

#7.



Disclosures

1. Based on LIMRA 2018 Annual U.S. Sales & In-Force Reports for group term life, group short-term disability
and long-term disability insurance.
2. March 2019 data from the NetMinder Report; based on unique dentist count. For more information, please visit 
HYPERLINK "http://www.netminder.com/" www.netminder.com.
3. Ranking compiled by Sun Life based on data contained in the 2018 NAIC Accident and Health Experience Report.
An independent stop-loss carrier is defined as a stop-loss carrier that does not also sell medical claim
administrative services.
4. $1.6 billion of in-force premium as of December 31, 2018.

5. Data as of October 2019. For current financial ratings, please visit www.sunlife.com.

Producer licensing
All Sun Life companies require producers using insurance quotes we issue for the purpose of soliciting, selling, or negotiating
insurance to be licensed both by the state where the prospective client is located and by any state where the solicitation,
sale, or negotiation of insurance occurs, if different. This requirement pertains to all forms of solicitation, sales or
negotiation of insurance, including but not limited to solicitation, sale, or negotiation conducted in person, by telephone,
by email, by fax, or otherwise.

Producer compensation
All Sun Life companies may pay the selling broker, agency, or third-party administrator compensation for 
the promotion, sale, and renewal of the products and services offered in this proposal. In addition to our standard 
compensation arrangements, we may make additional cash payments or reimbursements to selling brokers in 
recognition of their marketing and distribution activities, persistency levels, and volume of business. We encourage 
brokers and their clients to discuss what commission or other compensation may be paid in connection with the 
purchase of products and services from the company. For New York–issued cases, producers must comply with the
specific compensation requirements of New York Regulation 194.

Plan and rates
This renewal proposal is based on the employee census information that was provided. Acceptance of the group and 
final rates will be determined by the Sun Life home office in the United States based on actual enrollment and case 
experience, if required. Terms and conditions of any coverage under the policy will be determined by all necessary 
final data and by underwriting rules, policy requirements, and policy provisions in effect on the date coverage begins.

Sun Life Companies
The Sun Life group of companies operates under the "Sun Life" name. In the United States and elsewhere,
insurance products are offered by members of the Sun Life group of companies that are insurance companies.

Currently, group underwriting companies include Sun Life and Health Insurance Company (U.S.) and Sun Life
Assurance Company of Canada. Sun Life Inc., the publicly traded holding company for the Sun Life group of
companies, is not an insurance company and does not guarantee the obligations of these insurance
companies. Each insurance company relies on its own financial strength and claims-paying ability.

Stop-Loss information
The Sun Life Stop-Loss high-cost cancer claim reimbursement must be based on the International Statistical Classification of
Diseases and Related Health Problems (ICD-10) cancer codes 140-239. To receive a reduction in the Sun Life Stop-Loss
Specific deductible, the Sun Life Cancer rider must be in force as well as Sun Life Critical Illness and Cancer Insurance.

The following services are not insurance and carry a separate charge included with the price of coverage: Clinical 360, owned by
Sun Life; SunExcel®, owned by Sun Life; SunElite℠, owned by Sun Life with services provided by The Phia Group, LLC.

Group stop-loss insurance policies are underwritten by Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada (Wellesley Hills, MA) in all
states, except New York, under Policy Form Series 07-SL REV 7-12. In New York, group stop-loss insurance policies are
underwritten by Sun Life and Health Insurance Company (U.S.) (Lansing, MI) under Policy Form Series 07-NYSL REV 7-12.
Product offerings may not be available in all states and may vary depending on state laws and regulations.

Information
Issuance of these policies is dependent on meeting underwriting guidelines and participation requirements.

Note regarding employees covered or considering coverage under Health Savings Accounts (HSA) established in
connection with High Deductible Health Plans (HDHPs): Based on the limited available regulatory guidance, Sun Life
believes its "Critical Illness Insurance," "Critical Illness and Cancer Insurance," and "Critical Illness, Cancer-Only
Insurance" (Cancer Insurance) are appropriate for use with an HSA and may be purchased when employees and/or their
family members are covered under an HDHP. However, Sun Life cannot provide legal or tax advice. If there are legal or tax
questions arise we suggest that employees consult their own legal or tax advisor before purchasing this insurance.

© 2019 Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada, Wellesley Hills, MA 02481. All rights reserved. Sun Life and the globe symbol

are registered trademarks of Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada. 

Proposal for City of Moberly

GSLOT-2551, SLPC 24342 12/19 (exp. 12/21)
52

#7.



Here for you
To learn more, contact your broker or
Sun Life Stop-Loss Specialist.

53

#7.



City of Moberly

Medical Plan

Benefit Outline and Cost Summary

January 01, 2021 Renewal

Benefit Outline

Carrier / PBM

Plan Type

Network

Deductible (Individual / Family) $1,500 / $4,500 $2,800 / $5,600

Deductible Type Embedded Embedded

Out-of-Pocket Maximum (Ind. / Fam.) $1,750 / $5,250 $4,500 / $9,000

Coinsurance (In) 80/20% 80/20%

Wellness / Preventive Care Covered Covered

Primary Care Office Visit Ded, 80/20% Ded, 80/20%

Specialist Office Visit Ded, 80/20% Ded, 80/20%

Walk-In / Urgent Care Visit Ded, 80/20% Ded, 80/20%

Emergency Room Ded, 80/20% Ded, 80/20%

Outpatient Lab / X-Ray Ded, 80/20% Ded, 80/20%

Complex Imaging (MRI, CAT, PET, et.al) Ded, 80/20% Ded, 80/20%

Outpatient Surgical Facility Ded, 80/20% Ded, 80/20%

Inpatient Hospital Facility Ded, 80/20% Ded, 80/20%

Prescription OOP Max (Ind./ Fam.) Included in medical Included in medical

Retail Prescription Drug Copays $10/ $25 / $45 Ded, $10 / $25 / $45

Mail Order Prescription Drug Copays $20 / $50 / $90 Ded, $20 / $50 / $90

Specialty Prescription Drugs $500 Ded, $500

Non-network Deductible (Ind. / Fam.) $1,500 / $4,500 $4,000 / $8,000

Non-network OOP Max (Ind. / Fam.) $2,000 / $6,000 $5,000 / $10,000

Non-network Coinsurance 60%/40% 60%/40%

Notes

Choice Plus Choice Plus

PPO HSA

Plan 1 Plan 2

Current

UMR UMR

CONFIDENTIAL | © 2017 USI Insurance Services. All rights reserved. | 2021 Proposed HSA - b.2 Plan Design & Fully Insured, 11/10/2020

54

#7.



Rate Code

City 

Contribution**

Employee 

Contribution

Bi-Weekly 

Rate Total

Wellness 

Program*

E+0 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 50.00

E+1 1,089.93 400.83 200.42 1,490.76 50.00

E+2 1,084.93 406.25 203.13 1,491.18 50.00

E+3 1,079.93 411.67 205.83 1,491.60 50.00

E+4 1,074.93 417.08 208.54 1,492.01 50.00

E+5 1,069.93 422.50 211.25 1,492.43 50.00

E+6 1,064.93 427.92 213.96 1,492.85 50.00

E+7 1,059.93 433.33 216.67 1,493.26 50.00

E+8 1,054.93 438.75 219.38 1,493.68 50.00

Rate Code

City 

Contribution

Employee 

Contribution

Bi-Weekly 

Rate Total

Wellness 

Program*

E+0 650.00 50.00 25.00 700.00 50.00

E+1 1,089.93 432.90 216.45 1,522.83 50.00

E+2 1,084.93 438.75 219.38 1,523.68 50.00

E+3 1,079.93 444.60 222.30 1,524.53 50.00

E+4 1,074.93 450.45 225.23 1,525.38 50.00

E+5 1,069.93 456.30 228.15 1,526.23 50.00

E+6 1,064.93 462.15 231.08 1,527.08 50.00

E+7 1,059.93 468.00 234.00 1,527.93 50.00

E+8 1,054.93 473.85 236.93 1,528.78 50.00

* Deferred for employees that participate in annual wellness check program.

PPO Buy-Up Plan Monthly Contribution Rates Effective 1/1/2021

** Includes $75 per month City contribution to participant HSA.

 HDHP Plan Monthly Contribution Rates Effective 1/1/2021

City of Moberly Calendar Year 2021 Health Plan Rates

* Deferred for employees that participate in annual wellness check program.

55

#7.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: November 16, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase A Case 580 SN 

Backhoe. 

  

Summary: The Public Utilities department has acquired state bids to replace a 2011 John 

Deere backhoe that was approved in the capital improvement budget for 2020-

2021. The cost of the backhoe is $116,282.00. The proposed new machine is a 

Case.  The approved budget for this item is $120,000.  We will finance this 

purchase on a 3 year lease-purchase. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: Capital Improvement Plan 

  

Account Number: 301.112.5502 

  

Available Budget $: $243,584.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   X    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

56

#8.



BILL NO: ________    RESOLUTION NO:_________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO PURCHASE A CASE 580 

SN BACKHOE. 

 

WHEREAS, the Moberly Utilities Department is in need of a backhoe for sewer and 

water main repair and replacement; and 

WHEREAS, the State of Missouri has negotiated a purchase price for such a backhoe 

which is available to the city from Crown Power Equipment in Macon, Missouri and which 

pursuant to Sec. 2-435 (4) is a cooperative purchasing exception to the city’s purchasing rules; 

and  

WHEEREAS, the quoted discounted price for a Case 580 SN Backhoe with related 

equipment is $116,282.00; and 

WHEREAS, city staff has indicated that said purchase may involve an equipment 

lease/purchase agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby authorizes the City 

Manager to purchase a Case 580 SN Backhoe and related equipment from Crown Power 

Equipment for $116,282.00 and to present to the council for approval an equipment lease 

purchase agreement if desired. 

RESOLVED this 16th day of November, 2020, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Deputy City Clerk 

 

57

#8.



58

#8.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: November 16, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase A International 

Dump Truck. 

  

Summary: The Public Utilities department has acquired state bid for a dump truck that 

was approved in the 2020-2021 budget in the capital improvement plan. This 

truck will replace a 2005 truck.  The new truck is an International.  The cost of 

the dump truck is $96,587.00.  The budgeted amount is $100,000. We will 

utilize a 3-year lease purchase for this unit. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution 

  

Fund Name: Capital Improvement Plan 

  

Account Number: 301.112.5502 

  

Available Budget $: $243,584.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   X    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

59

#9.



BILL NO: __________    RESOLUTION NO:__________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO PURCHASE A 

INTERNATIONAL DUMP TRUCK. 

 

WHEREAS, the Moberly Utilities Department is in need of a new dump truck for 

department operations; and 

WHEREAS, the State of Missouri has negotiated a purchase price for such a dump truck 

which is available to the city from Scheppers International Truck Center in Jefferson City, 

Missouri and which pursuant to Sec. 2-435 (4) is a cooperative purchasing exception to the city’s 

purchasing rules; and  

WHEEREAS, the quoted discounted price for a 2021 International HV507 SFA dump 

truck with related equipment is $96,587.00; and 

WHEREAS, city staff has indicated that said purchase may involve an equipment 

lease/purchase agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby authorizes the City 

Manager to purchase a 2021 International HV507 SFA dump truck and related equipment from 

Scheppers International Truck Center for $96,587.00 and to present to the council for approval 

an equipment lease purchase agreement if desired. 

RESOLVED this 16th day of November, 2020, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Deputy City Clerk 

 

60

#9.



61

#9.



62

#9.



63

#9.



64

#9.



65

#9.



66

#9.



67

#9.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: November 16, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution appointing Shannon Hance as City Clerk. 

  

Summary: City Clerk Kay Galloway announced her retirement effective November 1, 

2020.  A hiring committee interviewed several candidates including former 

deputy city clerk Shannon Hance.  Shannon is the most qualified candidate 

and is available to take over the position as of November 16, 2020. 

  

Recommended 

Action: To pass the Resolution at a the November 16th council meeting. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    x    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

68

#10.



BILL NO: ________     RESOLUTION NO:________ 

 

A RESOLUTION APPOINTING SHANNON HANCE AS CITY CLERK EFFECTIVE 

NOVEMBER 16, 2020. 

 

WHEREAS, the Moberly City Clerk, Kay Galloway, has submitted her resignation 

effective November 1, 2020; and 

WHEREAS, a search committee reviewed applications of persons interested in filling 

the city clerk position and recommend the appointment of Shannon Hance; and 

WHEREAS, Section 2-191 of the Moberly City Code provides that the Moberly City 

Council shall appoint the City Clerk for an indefinite term. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the City of Moberly hereby appoints Shannon Hance as City 

Clerk effective as of November 16, 2020. 

RESOLVED this 16th day of Novermber, 2020, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Deputy City Clerk 

 

69

#10.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: November 16, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute An Agreement With 
Surveying & Mapping, Llc For Utility Gps Mapping And Data Collection. 

 

  

Summary: The City is required by State Statute and DNR Regulations to have GIS 

locations of valves and hydrants in the drinking water system and a map of the 

storm water system.  The work will include collecting GPS locations of each 

feature, pipe material and diameter and inspections of the assets (fire hydrants, 

storm water inlets, etc.)  The fee for the water system is fixed, but since we 

don’t know what we will find in the field for the storm water system, there is a 

fee per feature found, inspected and mapped.  The current budget includes 

$80,000 for mapping services.  It is the plan to provide as much mapping as 

possible this budget year, and then complete the process the coming budget 

year.  The water lines will be completed first.  SAM recently acquired 

Midland GIS who is our current provider.  They have provided good service to 

the City and host our current system.  For this reason, we recommend 

contracting with SAM for the work. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Approve the resolution and allow the City Manager to contract for these 

services with SAM. 

  

Fund Name: Capital Improvement Sales Tax Trust 

  

Account Number: 304.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: $1,260,500 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes     X Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

70

#11.



BILL NO: _________     RESOLUTION NO:__________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN 

AGREEMENT WITH SURVEYING & MAPPING, LLC FOR UTILITY GPS MAPPING 

AND DATA COLLECTION. 

 

WHEREAS, state statute requires the city to map the location of valves and hydrants in 

our drinking water system and to map the stormwater system; and 

WHEREAS, Surveying & Mapping, LLC provides GPS mapping services for water and 

stormwater systems; and  

WHEREAS, Surveying & Mapping, LLC has agreed to provide a GPS Water Utility 

Network map for the sum of $58,081.00 and a Stormwater Utility Network GPS map for $50.00 

per structure. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby approves the bid of 

Surveying & Mapping, LLC, and authorizes the City Manager to execute an agreement for their 

services. 

RESOLVED this 16th day of November 2020, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Deputy City Clerk 

 

71

#11.



72

#11.



73

#11.



74

#11.



75

#11.



76

#11.



77

#11.



78

#11.



79

#11.



80

#11.



81

#11.



82

#11.



83

#11.



84

#11.



85

#11.



86

#11.



87

#11.



88

#11.



89

#11.



90

#11.



91

#11.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: November 16, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Approving A Professional Engineering Services Agreement With Jacobs 
Engineering Group Inc. For The Route Jj Regional Wastewater Management System 
And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute The Agreement On Behalf Of The City. 

 

  

Summary: The City Utilities Department and Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc have 

developed the attached scope of work to design the Route JJ Regional Sewer 

Extension. This project includes the design of three lift stations, Moberly 

Mobile Home Park, Heritage Hills Golf Course, and Fox Hollow Mobile 

Home Park as well as a new force main to convey wastewater to the City of 

Moberly collection system. The proposed lift stations for the mobile home 

parks will be sized to convey existing flows that are tributary to their 

respective Wastewater Facility. 

 

The Heritage Hills Golf Course lift station will be designed to convey the 

existing and future flows generated by the golf course and associated 

residential development. It is anticipated that all three lift stations will be sited 

near their existing lagoons.  This engineering contract will be reviewed by 

DNR Financial Assistance Center prior to the next meeting for compliance 

with grant requirements. 

 

The general engineering contract terms and conditions were approved by the 

Council at a prior council session. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Approve the resolution and authorize the City Manager to execute the 

contract.  

  

Fund Name: Capital Improvements Sales Tax, Design Engineering 

  

Account Number: This is a 100% allowable expense under the grant, with the exception of the 

Heritage Hills Golf Course expenses. 

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence      X    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

92

#12.



BILL NO: _________    RESOLUTION NO: ________ 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES 

AGREEMENT WITH JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC. FOR THE ROUTE JJ 

REGIONAL WASTEWATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM AND AUTHORIZING THE 

CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE CITY. 

 

WHEREAS, the city has determined a need for three lift stations along Route JJ, 

including a lift station at Heritage Hills golf course and has received grant funding for a portion 

of said project to be known as the Route JJ Regional Wastewater Management System (the 

“project”); and 

WHEREAS, city staff requested a proposal from Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. 

(“Jacobs”) to provide design, bid and construction management services for the project; and   

WHEREAS, attached hereto and incorporated herein is a proposed Letter Agreement 

with Jacobs for the project with payment for said services not to exceed $349,456.00. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby approves the Letter 

Agreement as recommended by city staff and authorizes the city manager to execute the 

Agreement on behalf of the City of Moberly. 

RESOLVED this 16th day of November, 2020, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Deputy City Clerk 

 

93

#12.



 
Stifel Tower
501 North Broadway
St. Louis, Missouri 63102
United States
T +1.314.335.4000
F +1.314.335.5104                                                  
F +1.314.335.5141
www.jacobs.com

Jacobs Engineering Group Inc.
 

November 11, 2020

Mary West-Calcagno
Director of Utilities
City of Moberly
101 West Reed Street
Moberly, MO  65270

Subject: Route JJ Regional Wastewater System

Dear Mary:

Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. (Jacobs) is pleased to present our proposal to provide the City of 
Moberly (City) with Professional Engineering Services to design the Route JJ Regional Wastewater 
Management System.  The project includes the design of three lift stations (Moberly MHP, Heritage 
Hills Golf Course, Fox Hollow MHP), a new force main to convey wastewater to the City of Moberly 
collection system, and associated appurtenances.  The proposed lift stations for the mobile home 
parks will be sized to convey existing flows that are tributary their respective WWTF.  The Heritage 
Hills Golf Course lift station will be designed to convey the existing and future flows generated by 
the golf course and associated residential development.  All three lift stations will be sited in close 
proximity to the existing lagoon WWTFs.  The proposed common force main alignment generally 
follows existing MODOT (Hwy. JJ) right of way.  Each pump station will have an individual force main 
that connects to the common force main.  The proposed force main discharge point is located at the 
western edge of the City of Moberly.  The scope of work includes the Predesign Phase, Existing 
Conditions Survey, Preliminary Design Phase, Final Design Phase, Bid Phase, and Construction 
Management Services.

SCOPE

Predesign Phase

1) Meet with the City to determine a detailed scope of the elements of the improvements and the 
preferences for layout of equipment, piping and structures.

2) Coordinate with MODOT and the associated stakeholders throughout the process.

3) Manage activities including planning, organizing and monitoring tasks, quality control, and 
other management activities.

4) Confirm that the receiving sewer system has the capacity to convey the flow.  Perform hydraulic 
calculations as necessary.  

94

#12.



November 11, 2020
Subject: Route JJ Regional Wastewater System

 
 2

5) Perform hydraulic calculations necessary to confirm that the three pump station/common force 
main concept will work and size the pumps.

6) Evaluate the proposed force main alignment.  The force main alignment selected in the study 
utilized the Hwy. JJ right of way.  Identifying existing utilities along the Hwy. JJ right of way will 
be critical.  MODOT only permits utility construction in a 6-foot corridor along each right of way 
line.

7) Evaluate the need for screening upstream of the proposed lift station(s).  Mechanically cleaned 
bar screens are not included in this scope of work.

8) The manholes downstream of the force main discharge may be lined with an acid resistant 
material.

9) Evaluate the applicability of trenchless technology within congested areas of the force main 
alignment.

10) Address MDNR comments on the Facility Plan prepared by McClure and finalize Facility Plan.

11) Conduct Environmental review, including:

a. Obtaining clearance letters from:

i. Army Corps of Engineers
ii. Department of Natural Resources, Historic Preservation (does not include 

cultural resource survey, if required)
iii. Department of Conservation
iv. United States Fish and Wildlife
v. Department of Natural Resources, Geological Survey

vi. Federal Assistance Clearinghouse
vii. Division of State Parks

b. Prepare Environmental Information Document

c. Hold a public meeting or hearing on the Environmental Information Document.

Existing Conditions Survey

Conduct property surveys where privately owned parcels are being utilized and a topographic 
survey along the proposed force main alignment as well as at each proposed pump station site, 
including determination of horizontal and vertical control to be utilized throughout the project.

1) Field run topographic survey. Topography includes ground elevations and existing physical 
improvements within the survey areas. Survey includes location of all building, structures and 
other physical improvements located within the survey area.

2) Indicate the location, size, and species of trees over 6-inches in diameter in wooded areas with 
perimeter tree drip lines located and shown. 

3) Contact Missouri-One-Call to provide the locations of existing utilities within the project limits.  
The locations of utilities within the project limits shall be field surveyed and incorporated into 
the base drawings for the project.  After utilities have been marked, Jacobs will make site visit 
to verify final alignment for development of 90% design documents.

95

#12.



November 11, 2020
Subject: Route JJ Regional Wastewater System

 
 3

4) Dry utility locations for electric, telephone/cable and gas include surface indications of visible 
utilities, including manholes, poles, vaults, transformers and pedestals. Subsurface utility 
markings (established by Missouri One-Call) will be field located and shown on the 
topographic survey base drawings. 

5) Wet utilities include water lines, sanitary sewer and storm sewer with inverts of pipe, pipe size 
with percent of slope for each sewer run shown. Wet utility locations include all surface 
indication including valves, vaults and fire hydrants. 

6) Contour intervals will be 1-foot. 

7) Establish property lines and property ownership.  Scope includes the preparation of legal 
description of up to thirteen easements.  The City will be responsible for preparing the final 
easement documents, negotiating, and acquiring easements from the individual property 
owners.

Conduct a geotechnical investigation of the pump station sites.

1) At each pump station drill one boring to 30 feet or auger refusal, whichever occurs first

2) If rock is encountered above a depth of 15 feet, the boring will be advanced 5 feet into the 
rock.

3) Sampling will be in general accordance with industry standards in which two samples will be 
obtained in the upper 5 feet of boring and one sample obtained for each additional five feet 
of boring.

4) Groundwater levels will be observed and recorded while drilling and at the completion of 
drilling.  Borins will be backfilled prior to the drill crew departing the job site; no delayed 
groundwater readings will be taken.

5) The samples obtained from the borings will be tested to determine physical engineering 
characteristics. Testing will be performed under the direction of a geotechnical engineer 
and will include visual classification, moisture content, dry density, Atterberg limits, and 
strength tests as appropriate.

6) Results of field and laboratory programs will be evaluated by a professional geotechnical 
engineer licensed in the State of Missouri.

Preliminary Design Phase (90% Design)

Task 1 –Kick-Off Meeting.  Jacobs will meet with City staff for a kickoff meeting to review the basis 
of design established in the Pre-Design Phase.    

Task 2 - Develop 90% Design Documents.  Based on the Predesign phase activities, Jacobs will 
develop 90% Design Documents.  The 90% submittal will be essentially a final set of documents 
that will include the following drawings:

1) Cover Sheet/Index

2) Sheet Layout

96

#12.



November 11, 2020
Subject: Route JJ Regional Wastewater System

 
 4

3) General Notes & Symbols

4) Site/Piping Plan (3 sheets)

5) Miscellaneous Piping & Civil Details

6) Mechanical (3 sheets)

7) Piping and Instrumentation Diagram – Symbols and Designation Sheet

8) Piping and Instrumentation Diagram (3 sheets)

9) Electrical Symbol Drawing

10) Electrical Site/Grounding Plan (3 sheets)

11) Electrical One Line Drawing (3 sheets)

12) Electrical Details 

13) Force Main Plan & Profiles (14 sheets)

The 90% documents will also include technical specifications and front-end contract documents.  
The technical specifications will be in CSI format and the front end bidding documents will be 
similar to what Jacobs has prepared on City projects following the 2018 EJCDC format.  

Task 3 – 90% Design Review Meeting.  After the 90% design documents (including an OPCC) have 
been submitted to the City for review, a meeting will be scheduled with City personnel to discuss the 
90% design documents.

Final Design Phase

Task 1 – Final Plans and Specifications.  Based on the accepted Preliminary Design documents, 
Jacobs will prepare for incorporation in the Contract Documents, final drawings (detailed to show 
the character and elements of the project to be constructed by the contractor on the project), and 
technical specifications.  The Final Design (100% Design) technical specifications will be in CSI 
format.  The front end construction contract bidding documents will be consistent with other City 
projects.

Task 2 – Permits.  Upon completion of the final plans and specifications in Task 1, Jacobs will 
develop the application and the submittal package to Missouri Department of Natural Resources for 
a Construction Permit, and the Missouri Department of Transportation for a road crossing permit.  
Jacobs anticipates no other permits will be required for this project.  We will also submit plans to the 
appropriate utilities for their review and approval.

Bid Phase

Jacobs will provide the following bidding phase services:

1) Conduct a pre-bid meeting at City Hall.

97

#12.



November 11, 2020
Subject: Route JJ Regional Wastewater System

 
 5

2) Coordinate distribution of plans and specifications to prospective bidders and manage the plan 
holder’s list. 

3) Prepare and distribute any necessary addendums. 

4) Assist the City in responding to questions from potential bidders during the Bid period and 
prepare addenda, as required.

5) Attend the bid opening.  Review the bids and provide the City with a recommendation for 
award.

Construction Phase  

Jacobs will provide Construction Phase Services, as described in the tasks below. 

1) Pre-Construction Meeting.  Jacobs will attend a pre-construction meeting with the City and the 
contractor selected for the project.

2) Shop drawing review for submittals during the construction period.  Review detailed 
construction drawings and shop drawings, samples and other information submitted by 
Contractors, for conformance with the design concept and the concept of the information 
given in the Contract Documents.  Such data will be recommended for approval, returned for 
revision, or rejected.  This task includes the checking of shop and mill test reports of materials 
and equipment.  Such review and recommendation shall not extend to means, methods, 
sequences, techniques or procedures of construction, or to safety precautions and programs 
incident thereto as such are the responsibility of the Construction Contractor.  Scope incudes 
up to two resubmittals of shop drawings.

3) Respond to the contractor’s RFIs (Request for Information).  Scope includes responses of up to 
five RFIs.

4) Jacobs will provide the City assistance with change orders, assistance with payments to 
contractors, assistance with grant reimbursements or loan requests, and review of American 
Iron and Steel Documentation. 

5) Jacobs will provide part-time Resident Project Representative (RPR) services during the 
construction.  A separate Construction Inspector will be provided by the City.  The RPR will 
observe the progress and quality of the construction work to determine in general if the work is 
proceeding according to the Contract Documents. Jacobs will consult with City representatives 
and maintain contact by telephone and correspondence during the course of the project.  

6) While on site, the RPR is responsible for seeing that the project is constructed in accordance 
with the drawings and specifications. However, Jacobs shall not be responsible for the failure of 
the Contractor(s) to perform the work in accordance with the Contract Document or the daily 
quality of Contractor’s work.  Jacobs will not bear any responsibility or liability for defects or 
deficiencies in the work or for the failure to so detect.  The RPR shall provide observation of the 
Contractor, provide field administration on the work site, and act as the focal point for 
communication and correspondence with the Contractor at the field level.  The RPR shall:

a) Provide on-site administration and surveillance, as outlined herein, of the construction 
activities on the Project.

98

#12.



November 11, 2020
Subject: Route JJ Regional Wastewater System

 
 6

b) If the Contractor has not corrected unsatisfactory work after request of the RPR, advise 
City of work that remains unsatisfactory, faulty or defective or does not conform to the 
Contract Documents.

c) Receive Contractor's suggestions for modifications in drawings or specifications and report 
them, with comments, to the City.

d) While on site, keep a diary or log book, in ink, recording hours on the job site, weather 
conditions, labor and equipment employed on the job, the location and nature of work 
being performed, the progress of the work, instructions given, accidents, data relative to 
questions of extras or deductions, list of visiting officials and representatives of 
manufacturers, fabricators, suppliers and distributors, daily activities, decisions, 
observations in general and specific observations in more detail as in the case of observing 
test procedures.

e) Advise the City, in advance, of scheduled major tests, inspections or the start of important 
phases of the work.

7) At a time near substantial completion of the work, prepare and submit to the Contractor a 
“punchlist” of items which require correction or completion.

8) Receive and record information as it is submitted by the Contractor regarding changes from 
the contract drawings made during progress of the work.  Incorporate such changes on a set of 
contract plans to be used in preparing record drawings of the project.

9) Except upon written instructions of City, the RPR SHALL NOT:

a) Authorize any deviation from the Contract Documents or approve any substitution of 
materials or equipment.

b) Neither advise nor issue directions relative to any aspect of the means, methods, 
techniques, sequences or procedures of construction unless such is specifically called for 
in the Contract Documents.

c) Neither advise nor issue directions as to safety precautions and programs in connection 
with the work.  However, if on site, Jacobs will report immediately to City upon the 
occurrence of any accident.  Record and obtain all possible information concerning 
circumstances, weather, unsafe conditions, etc. Obtain pictures, if available, for the project 
records.  This information shall be forwarded immediately to City.

d) Authorize occupancy, acceptance or conditional acceptance.

e) Participate in specialized field or laboratory tests, except as specifically authorized to do 
so by the Contract Documents.

f) Direct a Contractor to do work at a specific time or in a certain way unless it is an 
emergency that would otherwise endanger life or property.

10) Record Drawings and Certification of Construction Complete.  Jacobs will provide record 
drawings for the project based on information provided by the contractor and recorded during 
construction.  Jacobs will also certify construction is complete and in accordance with MDNR 
approved plans and specifications as required by MDNR.

99

#12.



November 11, 2020
Subject: Route JJ Regional Wastewater System

 
 7

FEE PROPOSAL

Our proposed fee the work described herein is a not to exceed cost of $387,423.  This fee includes 
only those services outlined in our proposal.  Additional services can be provided if requested by the 
City.  Of this cost, $60,103 can be attributed to the effort needed for the design/bid/construction 
phase services for the Heritage Hills pump station and force main, which is not eligible for 
reimbursement under the Regionalization Grant.  Jacobs will submit monthly invoices for 
compensation and expenses by electronic transmission.  The City shall make payments to Jacobs in 
accordance with Section 34.057, RSMo.

Predesign $20,263

Environmental Review $25,000

Existing Conditions Survey $26,100

Detailed Design $193,694

Bid Phase Services $5,061

Construction Phase Services $107,395

Direct Costs - Travel $8,910

Direct Costs - Printing $1,000

Total Not to Exceed Cost $387,423

CONTRACTUAL HOURLY RATES

The following hourly rates will be used for the services in this proposal.  

Classification Rate
Project Manager $135
Sr. Project Engineer $155
CAD Designer I $100
CAD Designer II $135
Geotechnical Engineer $125
RPR I $110
RPR II $150
Sr. Electrical Engineer $155
Structural Engineer I $130
Structural Engineer II $150
Admin $110

100

#12.



November 11, 2020
Subject: Route JJ Regional Wastewater System

 
 8

SCHEDULE

Jacobs will complete the services in this proposal in accordance with the following:

Predesign 120 days
90% Design 180 days
100% Design 90 days
Bid Phase 45 days
Construction Phase 365 days

ASSUMPTIONS / CLARIFICATIONS:

This proposal is based on the following assumptions and clarifications:

1. The scope and fee included in this proposal assumes that the conceptual project for 
connection to Moberly as outlined in the Mark Twain Regional Council of Governments 
Regional Wastewater Management System Feasibility Study, Addendum 1, dated December 
2019, will not need substantial changes during the Predesign Stage of this project.  The 
conceptual project includes three pump stations that pump to a common force main that 
discharges into the Moberly sewer collection system.  Substantial changes that are not 
included in our scope and fee could include, but are not limited to, the need for an 
additional pump station or multiple pump stations in order to convey the wastewater to the 
Moberly sewer collection system. 

2. Jacobs will refer to the City’s standard specifications and details wherever appropriate.

3. The electrical and control system design is based on float system for level control and 
standard across the line starters or soft starters; no PLC based control system design is 
included.

4. Any fees required to obtain construction approval/permits from MDNR, MoDOT, or any 
other agency will be paid by the City.

5. Wetland delineation and mitigation services are not included.

6. Cultural resource survey that may be required for DNR Historic Preservation environmental 
sign-off is not included.

7. Two full size hard copies of the plans and specifications will be provided to the City for each 
project for the 90% review.  Also, two full size sets of the Issued for Bid plans and 
specifications for each project will be provided to the City, MDNR (construction permit) 
along with two full size sets submitted to the Dodge and AGC plan rooms.    

8. Jacobs will provide distribution of the plans and specifications to prospective bidders.  Cost 
for reproduction and shipping of plans and specifications to prospective bidders is not 
included in the not to exceed cost, and will be charged to the prospective bidder.  

9. RPR services include two 8-hour visits per week during concurrent pump station and force 
main construction activities, and one 8-hour visit every week during force main only 
construction activities.  The fee for RPR services is based on:

101

#12.



November 11, 2020
Subject: Route JJ Regional Wastewater System

 
 9

a. A construction period of 18 weeks for concurrent pump station and force main 
activities for a total of 288 hours.

b. A construction period of 34 weeks of force main only activities for a total of 
272 hours.

c. 560 total hours for RPR services.  

Should the construction scope require a longer duration in the field or the City would like 
more per week availability, additional funds may be requested.

10. Two sets of record drawings and an electronic media device with both pdf and AutoCAD 
files. 

This work will be performed under the proposed Professional Services Agreement dated October 5, 
2020. We will endeavor to be as efficient as we can in performing the work to minimize costs.  If you 
have any questions, please let me know.  

If you agree, please sign two copies of this letter and return them to us at your convenience.  Thank 
you for the opportunity to continue our long standing support of the City.

Very truly yours,

Tobin Lichti 
Project Manager 
314.422.3336 
Tobin.Lichti@Jacobs.com 

Authorization to Proceed:

City of Moberly       Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc.

By _____________________________ By____________________________
 
Title ___________________________ Title__________________________

Date ___________________________ Date _________________________

102

#12.



 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk 

Date: November 16, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution appropriating money out of the Treasury of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

  

Summary: Appropriation Resolution. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Please approve this Resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
      Correspondence    x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

 

103

#13.



104

#13.



105

#13.



106

#13.



107

#13.



108

#13.



109

#13.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:    

Department: City Manager 

Date: November 16, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: Department Head Monthly Reports 

  

Summary: Attached is Community Development Monthly Report/Public Works Monthly, 

Finance Department Monthly Report, Parks and Rec. Monthly Report, Police 

Department Monthly Report, Fire Department Monthly Report, Public Utility 

Monthly Report, Moberly Area Economic Development, Moberly Chamber of 

Commerce. 

  

These are for you to review on the activity that each Department has 

accomplished for the Month October. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Just for your review 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

110

#14.



 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT/PUBLIC WORKS 

MONTHLY REPORT 

October 2020 

A. PROJECTS  

 

Community Development 

 

Fennel Complex – The roof is now completely covered with plywood sheeting and roofing 

paper.  Crews have taken measures to protect the building from water until the final roof covering can be 

applied by Beaverson in the near future.  With this area fully closed, it is very dark in the building, 

which currently does not have any electricity, which we don’t plan to install as part of our efforts.  Don’t 

panic if you see smoke coming from the building. In order to get the interior and lumber fully dry, we 

have installed a wood stove which is tied into a good chimney and we will be firing the stove to heat and 

dry the building from the inside out.   

 

 
 

Demolition Grant – The first round of properties (23) are out for bid. We have been waiting a long time 

for this to come.  Numerous properties in the community are overdue for removal. Staff and the 

MTCOG have been doing great on this and we hope to see the numbers come in good.  Pete Agee will 

be working on utility disconnects this week. 

 

111

#14.



 
Public Works  

Silva Lane – The diagram below is the areas that David Ausmus, with Howe & Associates completed a 

legal description for the proposed roadway and developed current topographic survey of the construction 

area.  The diagram shows how the proposed road would connect on to the existing Silva Lane and cut 

through the City Street Maintenance facility property and connect with Bus. 63.  Assuming that MBL’s 

housing proposal to MHDC is successful, we will request him to submit a plat with the r/w included for 

review and approval. 

 
 

Street Dept. Building Maint. – Staff has completed the replacement of the I-beam bases in the 

Equipment Storage Building.  It should last a long time, at least structurally.  We will be looking at 

some improvements in the main structure along with the lift that was recently improved and the exhaust 

system. The current exhaust system was a homemade duct with squirrel cage fan but was poor at best 

when it was in good condition.  We are evaluating whether or not staff can construct a heavier duty 

system, or if it would be cheaper and better to just buy one. 

 

Stripe Work – Remole Painting has completed all of the stripe work for the year. Most of our major 

streets and parking have been addressed.  I have had a person in complaining that the stripes down 

Williams are not visible at night.  S. Williams is fairly well-lit street and the stripes are clear. I have had 

a resident requesting reflective glass beads which adds significant cost and effort, and I am not aware of 

any community that does that on 25 mph streets in town. Tim Remole confirmed that he had never used 

the glass beads on residential streets of this speed classification. 

 

MACC Drainage – Below are some pictures from the inside of the large junction box on the East side 

of Holman road.  The two pictures immediately below show the collapsed pipe from the college where 

they come into the box.  As you can see, they are crushed and not flowing any significant volume of 112

#14.



water. It appears they were crushed by the large rocks/concrete chunks used for backfill vs. gravel 

backfill.  It’s imperative that the college get these repaired if we ever expect to get the East side of 

Holman draining efficiently.  Mary is working with them on the off r/w section of stormwater, and they 

have bids opening in mid-Nov. 

 

 
 

Below are two photos of the new liner pipes installed under the change order by Willis Brother, just 

prior being grouted in around. These pipes connect back into the junction box on the East side of 

Holman.  Once the college has made repairs to their inflow pipe, we will again have good drainage 

under Holman. The liner pipes while smaller in diameter, will flow the same volume of water as 

significantly larger CMP pipe due to the smooth inner wall design. 
 

 
 

Fiber Lines – We continue to deal with confusion as to who is doing what and who is responsible for 

repairs. A good example is excavations that no one will claim. The picture below is an excavation 

directly in the middle of our Hwy 24 sidewalk project that has been open for a month, with dozens of 

pairs of phone cables ripped up and laying in a pile. No one claims responsibility for it, and fortunately 

in checking with AT&T, the line is no longer active. We informed our contractor to clean out the hole 

and fill it in so we could complete the sidewalk work.  Issues like this is why we are working to require 

that a flag or sign be placed at any overnight excavation with a company name and contact information.   

113

#14.



 
 

As many companies have worked in the same areas during recent times, it’s difficult in some cases to 

establish responsibility for repairs/damages.  In most cases, the companies will step up and make the 

corrections, but we are getting several calls from property owners wanting their yards repaired.  Staff is 

working to follow up with these, but as much work that is going on, it could be a full-time position 

tracking and following up with all of the boring and excavation work in town.  Companies will be 

contacted again in the Spring for follow up on seeding and grading Problem properties. 

Harrison & Garfield – The City, Bartlett & West and Willis Brother completed final walk through of 

this project in late October.  The only remaining items were some clean-up of the dirt & rock on the 

curbs, regrading/seeding some of the North end of Harrison, between Carpenter and Logan where we 

ditched and replace culvert but didn’t have the funds to add new curb and gutter. We also discussed final 

grading and seeding. Willis used the netting and straw mats. There were several places where they have 

turned up and I was concerned they would wrap up in lawnmowers and be a problem and there were 

several locations where I had concern that water might pond.  Willis is going to pin these areas back 

down and we will review in the spring and take up the netting once grass is established and regrade if 

necessary, for ponding water. 

 

Fox Park Detention – We completed final walk through of this in Late October.  The only concerns 

were some slight erosion from water entering from the street.  Willis used some netted straw mat to 

protect the area while it gets vegetation established.  I am anxious to see how this performs in some of 

the upcoming rain events.  The picture below shows it during an approximate 1/2 rain, and you can see 

the water didn’t even get to the top of the 24” outlet pipe. 

 

 
 

 114

#14.



 

Kiwanis Detention – This project has been dressed and seeded.  Vegetation is not taking up as well as 

we had hoped for, however the drainage ways that are the most vulnerable are either armored with riprap 

or the vegetation has done well in these areas.  As it has been dry and colder, we didn’t expect 

much.  With the wet weather coming up, I am hopeful we will see it produce a little.  Like the other 

detention areas, I am anxious to see how this one performs.  It is also a fairly large retention basin, so it 

will take a fair amount of rain to fill it up before it starts by-passing.  Hope to have some pictures of if 

filled up and flowing soon. 

 

Morley/24 sidewalk project – The water crews have nearly finished all the connection and the concrete 

crew is getting these openings filled in along with the remainder of the project. The good weather makes 

the November 20th deadline for substantial completion seem possible.  

 

The DBE contractor has been working on the islands at 24 & Morley, as you can see in the picture 

below.  The brick stamped concrete will be a welcome change to the broken-up asphalt that had weeds 

growing up in it.  

 

 

 
 

Airport – We held the pre-construction meeting October 28th via a TEAMS video conference. We 

agreed to a Nov. 9th start date to move 11,000 cu. yds of fill dirt to the South end of runway 13 as you 

can see has started in the picture below. The contract originally called for extensive painting, signage to 

create a temporary displaced threshold for this work.  In looking at the cost and timing we determined 

that it would be better to close runway 13-31 for the approximately 10 days for this work to be 

completed and save nearly $60,000 that could be used for other improvements to the airport.  We were 

able to leave the crosswind runway (5-23) open during this process, which could take as little as 4 days, 

weather permitting. The short-term closure of the main runway is more than worth the nearly $60K 

saving that we hope to use toward adding some additional lighting and reflectors to the currently 

unlighted taxiway, and potentially replace some cracked panels on the taxiway. 

Following this initial work, the job will shut down and let this fill material settle over the winter and 

resume work in the spring, hopefully around the end of March.  The project is a 230-day construction 

period, however given ES&S’s track record, I feel like it will come in better than that. 

115

#14.



 

PR/Communications/Grant Specialist – Emily Goyea-Furlong – Oct Monthly Report 

• Manage all City of Moberly social media accounts, City’s website 

• Created press releases and dispersed them to media outlets 

• Continued discussion regarding mural/banner project 

• Virtually attended bi-weekly City Council meetings BCBH Coalition Meeting at Randolph Co. 

Health Dept. and participating in coalition 

• Wrapping up the glass recycling grant. 

• Correspondence with Omar Bradley EAA Chapter, continued creation of EAA chapter duties. 

• Worked with Carla on continuing to administer demo grant. 

• Created promo videos for public utilities and public works 

• Began promotion of Moberly Mess Busters. 

• Continued creating historical walking tour app. 

• Discussion, planning and execution of plans for COVID-19 response. 

 Cemetery Department 

 

There were zero (0) grave lots sold; two (2) graves opened; and twelve (12) monument permits 

sold during the month of October. 

 

Cemetery – Volunteers have got the flags up for Veteran’s Day.  They had to do a significant 

amount of work on the PVC base tubes as mowers and vehicles tend to smash them down in the 

ground or break them off. They are working on new types of inserts that would keep material out 

of the tubes, sit flush with the ground, and be easy to remove.  We may be working with them to 

install these new covers once they perfect the style.   

 

We have had surveyors from Trekk in to clean up some old areas and to add individual lots to 

some of the old mausoleum lots that have been sold or are for sale that could be split up into 

individual lots.  Once completed, they will update our plat and upload it on our GIS, and it will 

increase the lots we have for sale. 

 

B. Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

The Planning and Zoning Commission for the City of Moberly had no meeting for the month of 

October.   
   

C. Code Enforcement 

 

 

 116

#14.



 Month of October: Rick 

 

• Completed 24 building inspections. 

• Weekly inspections on Plumrose facility. 

• Violation letters sent to 419, 427 S Morley, 511 Fulton nuisance violations. 

• Met with owners of 705 Garfield for signing of Quit Claim Deed. 

• Inspections on interior rooms continue at Moberly Inn. 

• Notice of vegetation and abatement on Dollar Store. 

• Have been working on nuisance and building violations in the Garfield and Harrison areas. 

• Inspecting the progress at Depot Park. 

• Remainder of month was issuing permits, answering phones, code violations, commercial 

occupancy permits and zoning matters. 
 

            Month of October: Karen 

 

• 50 occupancy inspections and 31 re-inspections. 

• Returned phone calls 

• Attended safety meeting as they were scheduled 

• October’s annual health fair was canceled due to COVID 19; however, we were able to go get 

our flu shots. 
 

             Month of October: Aaron 
 

• October was an exciting month.  We were given the green light to proceed with Demolition and 

Talt Holman Construction.  We have monitored the sites, confirmed disconnect of utilities, and 

reviewed one last time prior to starting.  We also began demolition reports and finished 

collecting signups from homeowners for round 2 of the demolition project.  The second round 

will have 30 houses participating, bringing the total at this time to 53.  Another large amount of 

time was spent commercially inspecting the Medical Marijuana Dispensaries and the Moberly 

Inn.  We made several stops at the Plumrose project to maintain progress notes and monitor as 

that project started enclosing the structure.  

• Commercial and Residential inspections along with planning and zoning activity.  (plan reviews: 

2      zoning reviews: 2      permits issued: 20     Commercial Inspections: 15      Residential 

Inspections: 50   Historic Preservation Inquiries: 0   Business License Reviews: 5 

• We have issued several nuisance letters to the community (5-6 that were likely to need further 

attention). However, the letters were met with intent and the homeowners cleaned up their 

properties. We continue to monitor and pursue complaints as they come in.  We received 4-5 

complaints in which 2-3 of them were valid and warranted a letter. 

 

 

City of Moberly - Street Department 

Man-Hours Allocated by Task, Materials Used & Purchased - Month & Year 

MAINTENANCE FACILITY 

  Hours O/T Loads Tons Cost 

Compost Mixing 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Load Compost, Millings, & Mulch 14 0 86 0 $0.00  

Sand, Salt, & Geomelt Mixing 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Tub Grinder Operation 11 0 0 0 $0.00  

Winter Weather Equipment 

Preparations 

67 0 0 0 $0.00  

117

#14.



ROADS & ALLEYWAYS 
 

Hours O/T Loads Tons Cost 

Alleys, Grade & Rock 52 0 0 0 $0.00  

Catch Basin Maintenance 94 0 1 0 $0.00  

Crack Sealing 5 0 4 0 $0.00  

Culvert Flushing 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Culvert Installation 16 0 0 0 $0.00  

Curb  Repair 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Ditch Maintenance 46 0 0 0 $0.00  

Ice & Snow Removal 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Milling 56 0 0 0 $0.00  

Mowing, Right-Of-Ways 14 0 0 0 $0.00  

Rock Loaded/Hauled 21 0 0 13 $0.00  

Street Repair & Maintenance 329 0 6 9 $0.00  

Street Sign Maintenance 48 0 0 0 $0.00  

Street Sweeper Operation 64 0 19 0 $0.00  

Street Sweepings Hauled To Disposal 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Weedeating & Brush Removal, Alleys 72 0 22 0 $0.00  

Weedeating & Brush Removal, Streets 8 0 0 0 $0.00  

Weedkiller Application, Alleys 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Weedkiller Application, Streets 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

MISCELLANEOUS 
 

Hours O/T Loads Tons Cost 

Inmate Labor 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Mowing, City Lots 13 0 0 0 $0.00  

Outer Road Fill Dump Site Grading 29.5 0 0 0 $0.00  

Sidewalk Maintenance 45 0 0 0 $0.00  

Trash Removal & Clean-Up, 

Downtown 

18 0 72 0 $0.00  

Trash Removal & Clean-Up, All 

Wards 

0 0 0 0 $0.00  

FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 
 

Hours O/T Loads Tons Cost 

Airport Maintenance 18 0 0 0 $0.00  

Building Maintenance 113 0 0 0 $0.00  

Cemetery Maintenance 325 0 0 0 $0.00  

Grounds Maintenance 6 0 0 0 $0.00  

Landfill Maintenance 16 0 0 0 $0.00  

Maintenance Facility Maintenance 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Wash Trucks & Equipment 0 0 0 0 $0.00  
118

#14.



MATERIALS PURCHASED 
 

Loads Tons Cubic 

Yards 

Gallons Cost 

Asphalt 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Road Marking Paint, White 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Road Marking Paint, Yellow 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Salt 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Sand 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

MECHANIC WORK PERFORMED 
   

 
Units Hours 

   

Routine Service  13 32.5 
   

Maintenance And Repair 7 21 
   

 

119

#14.



120

#14.



121

#14.



Fund # Fund Name

Beginning Cash 

Balance Revenues Transfers In Expenditures Transfers Out

Ending Cash 

Balance

100 General 866,399.05         687,342.92 -                   739,080.14      20,833.33        793,828.50        

102 Non-Resident Lodging Tax 151,046.07         9,029.01 -                   938.55             -                   159,136.53        

105 Payroll 535,053.02         35.26 -                   (18,260.05)       -                   553,348.33        

110 Solid Waste 606,852.71         90,681.89 -                   81,756.53        -                   615,778.07        

114 Heritage Hills Golf Course -                      3,555.01 -                   2,610.02          944.99             -                     

115 Parks and Recreation 15,205.50           35,162.29        91,339.37        126,801.66      -                   14,905.50          

116 Park Sales Tax 436,363.02         115,923.48      -                   -                   90,394.38        461,892.12        

120 Airport (53,810.66)          32,959.05        -                   44,655.86        -                   (65,507.47)         

125 Perpetual Care Cemetery Sales 16,786.23           700.00             -                   -                   -                   17,486.23          

126 Perpetual Care Cemetery Investment 474,090.31         32.34                -                   -                   -                   474,122.65        

137 Use Tax Trust 248,690.35         16.38                -                   -                   -                   248,706.73        

140 Veterans Memorial Flag Project 41,325.64           2.72                  -                   -                   -                   41,328.36          

141 Community Betterment 4,862.59             -                   -                   -                   -                   4,862.59            

300 Utilities Collection -                      518,135.37      22,776.79        495,358.58      -                     

301 Utilities Operation and Maintenance 59,859.68           -                   330,600.99      330,600.99      -                   59,859.68          

302 Utilities Replacement 668,792.58         -                   4,125.00          -                   -                   672,917.58        

303 Utilities Operating Reserve 1,463,383.63      7,880.91 48,780.01        51,265.26        -                   1,468,779.29     

306 Utilities Consumer Security 206,200.71         -                   -                   2,372.07          -                   203,828.64        

307 Sugar Creek Lake Fund 58,110.40           183.83             -                   -                   -                   58,294.23          

377 2004B SRF Bonds Debt Service 1,089,490.60      71.79                43,150.05        37,900.15        -                   1,094,812.29     

378 2006A SRF Bonds Debt Service 1,568,840.70      103.38             36,862.81        27,495.96        -                   1,578,310.93     

379 2004C Bond Debt Service 81,368.67           5.37                  29,710.00        26,187.97        -                   84,896.07          

380 2008A Bonds Debt Service 57,996.63           3.82                  15,133.02        -                   -                   73,133.47          

381 ESP Projects Debt Service 98,935.45           -                   31,839.72        19,465.43        -                   111,309.74        

1,016,643.73      -                   -                   -                   -                   1,016,643.73     

6,369,622.78      526,384.47      540,201.60      518,064.62      495,358.58      6,422,785.65     

304 Capital Improvement Trust 1,180,296.50      105,480.83      -                   40,528.45        58,287.46        1,186,961.42     

   Escrow

   Total CWWSS (funds 300-381 + escrow)

City of Moberly Cash Balance Report -  October 2020

Page 1 of 2
122

#14.



Fund # Fund Name

Beginning Cash 

Balance Revenues Transfers In Expenditures Transfers Out

Ending Cash 

Balance

City of Moberly Cash Balance Report -  October 2020

400 911 Emergency Telephone 61,636.71           58,932.54        20,833.33        70,228.46        -                   71,174.12          

406 Inmate Security Fund 13,538.17           36.89                -                   -                   -                   13,575.06          

408 Police Forfeiture Fund 4,320.59             -                   -                   -                   -                   4,320.59            

600 Transportation Trust 355,947.61         336,139.20      -                   461,604.02      -                   230,482.79        

601 Street Improvement 534,862.27         36,739.31        -                   20,697.36        -                   550,904.22        

900 MODAG Grant/Loan 21,787.26           1.44                  -                   -                   -                   21,788.70          

901 Misc. Project Residuals 150,029.56         9.89                  -                   -                   -                   150,039.45        

903 Ameren MO Solar Rebates 362,670.00         -                   -                   -                   -                   362,670.00        

904 Hometown Strong Fund -                      290,000.00      -                   -                   -                   290,000.00        

905 ICSC/Buxton Scholarship 11,624.13           0.76                  -                   -                   -                   11,624.89          

908 Railcar Preservation Fund 587.30                0.04                  -                   -                   -                   587.34               

909 Lucille Manor CDBG Reimbursement 213,150.97         1,916.14          -                   -                   -                   215,067.11        

911 Downtown CID Sales Tax 36,862.27           3,759.09          -                   54.40                -                   40,566.96          

912 Downtown CID Property Tax 225,671.03         14.87                -                   10,662.00        879.40             214,144.50        

914 Downtown NID Cost of Issuance -                      46,000.00        -                   -                   -                   46,000.00          

915 Downtown NID Street Projects -                      137,005.59      -                   -                   -                   137,005.59        

916 Downtown NID Sewer Projects -                      1,516,994.41   -                   -                   -                   1,516,994.41     

918 Downtown NID Debt Service -                      -                   14,323.84        -                   -                   14,323.84          

995 Health Trust 358,230.40         149,173.88      146,321.46      361,082.82        

995 Investments -                      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     

358,230.40         149,173.88      -                   146,321.46      -                   361,082.82        

13,243,701.38    4,184,029.70   666,698.14      2,245,743.48   666,698.14      15,181,987.60   

(1,016,643.73)     (1,016,643.73)    

-                      -                     

12,227,057.65   4,184,029.70   666,698.14      2,245,743.48   666,698.14      14,165,343.87       Net Cash per Bank Cash Report

Total Cash

  Less Escrow Accounts 

  Less Investments

   Total Health Trust

Page 2 of 2
123

#14.



33.33%

% of % of

Fund # Fund Name Month Year to Date Total Budget Budget Month Year to Date Total Budget Budget

100 General 687,342.92 2,541,758.38 7,971,000.94 31.89% 778,131.64 2,874,077.37 7,971,000.94 36.06%

102 Non-Resident Lodging Tax 9,029.01 34,749.05 93,800.00 37.05% 938.55 30,911.73 93,800.00 32.95%

105 Payroll 35.26 135.03 0.00 0.00% -18,243.05 -13,730.82 0.00 0.00%

110 Solid Waste 90,681.89 362,502.04 1,075,500.00 33.71% 81,690.47 343,867.49 1,053,050.25 32.65%

114 Heritage Hills Golf Course 3,555.01 168,933.36 245,000.00 68.95% 3,555.01 168,933.36 245,000.00 68.95%

115 Parks and Recreation 126,501.66 539,247.21 1,849,358.68 29.16% 126,501.66 539,247.21 1,849,358.68 29.16%

116 Park Sales Tax 115,923.48 498,243.54 1,235,750.00 40.32% 90,394.38 545,899.44 1,232,058.68 44.31%

120 Airport 32,959.05 224,313.09 6,718,363.61 3.34% 44,655.86 131,925.10 6,718,363.61 1.96%

125 Perpetual Care Cemetery Sales 700.00 10,425.00 20,000.00 52.13% 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00%

126 Perpetual Care Cemetery Investment 32.34 122.65 24,750.00 0.50% 0.00 0.00 4,750.00 0.00%

140 Veterans Memorial Flag Project 2.72 1,410.25 3,450.00 40.88% 0.00 98.50 2,500.00 3.94%

300 Utilities Collection 518,135.37 2,136,211.40 5,901,662.80 36.20% 521,151.26 2,137,220.29 5,901,662.80 36.21%

301 Utilities Operation and Maintenance 330,600.99 1,160,601.94 4,314,196.79 26.90% 330,600.99 1,160,601.94 4,314,196.79 26.90%

302 Utilities Replacement 4,125.00 16,500.00 49,000.00 33.67% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

303 Utilities Operating Reserve 56,660.92 453,557.08 269,817.91 168.10% 51,265.26 143,888.84 174,206.14 82.60%

304 Capital Improvement Trust 105,480.83 457,268.78 1,140,750.00 40.08% 98,815.91 384,398.83 1,942,141.24 19.79%

307 Sugar Creek Lake Fund 183.83 1,107.05 1,400.00 79.08% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

377 2004B SRF Bonds Debt Service 43,221.84 172,872.65 528,800.60 32.69% 37,900.15 151,865.15 471,818.75 32.19%

378 2006A SRF Bonds Debt Service 36,966.19 147,843.51 457,353.72 32.33% 27,495.96 121,503.06 403,412.50 30.12%

379 2004C Bond Debt Service 29,715.37 118,859.23 357,070.00 33.29% 26,187.97 105,022.44 325,200.00 32.29%

380 2008A Bonds Debt Service 15,136.84 60,545.91 182,146.24 33.24% 0.00 38,540.54 165,769.30 23.25%

381 ESP Projects Debt Service 31,839.72 146,011.53 0.00 0.00% 19,465.43 31,044.98 0.00 0.00%

400 911 Emergency Telephone 79,765.87 229,536.96 582,050.00 39.44% 70,228.46 178,706.74 566,908.93 31.52%

406 Inmate Security Fund 36.89 219.88 1,300.00 16.91% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

600 Transportation Trust 336,139.20 861,906.58 2,462,350.00 35.00% 461,604.02 2,164,911.25 2,969,600.00 72.90%

601 Street Improvement 36,739.31 133,848.15 390,000.00 34.32% 20,697.36 217,707.83 605,850.00 35.93%

903 Ameren MO Solar Rebates 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

904 Hometown Strong Fund 290,000.00 290,000.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

City of Moberly Budget Comparison Report - October 2020

Percentage of Year Completed

Revenues Expenditures

Page 1 of 2
124

#14.



33.33%

% of % of

Fund # Fund Name Month Year to Date Total Budget Budget Month Year to Date Total Budget Budget

City of Moberly Budget Comparison Report - October 2020

Percentage of Year Completed

Revenues Expenditures

905 ICSC/Buxton Scholarship 0.76 5,002.32 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

908 Railcar Preservation Fund 0.04 0.15 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

909 Lucille Manor CDBG Reimbursement 1,916.14 7,661.38 24,825.20 30.86% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

911 Downtown CID Sales Tax 3,759.09 18,742.04 56,500.00 33.17% 54.40 6,361.80 56,000.00 11.36%

912 Downtown CID Property Tax 14.87 21,223.10 271,000.00 7.83% 11,541.40 21,453.90 269,500.00 7.96%

914 Downtown NID Cost of Issuance 46,000.00 46,000.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

915 Downtown NID Street Projects 137,005.59 137,005.59 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

916 Downtown NID Sewer Projects 1,516,994.41 1,516,994.41 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

918 Downtown NID Debt Service 14,323.84 14,323.84 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

995 Health Trust 149,173.88 550,623.99 0.00 0.00% 146,321.46 550,353.76 0.00 0.00%

4,850,700.13 13,086,307.07 36,227,196.49 36.12% 2,930,954.55 12,034,810.73 37,356,148.61 32.22%TOTALS

Page 2 of 2
125

#14.



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July 10.44% $255,638 22.82% 22.82% 9.73% $241,703 -5.45% -5.45% 7.97% $199,862 -17.31% -17.31% 22.14% $250,141 25.16% 25.16%

August 6.28% $153,723 -3.98% 11.17% 7.53% $187,109 21.72% 4.75% 8.43% $211,324 12.94% -4.11% 18.66% $210,787 -0.25% 12.10%

September 9.38% $229,661 -6.04% 4.31% 9.89% $245,772 7.02% 5.57% 9.47% $237,294 -3.45% -3.87% 23.47% $265,191 11.76% 11.97%

October 8.30% $203,337 4.47% 4.35% 7.45% $185,111 -8.96% 2.06% 7.95% $199,259 7.64% -1.39% 19.57% $221,103 10.96% 11.73%

November 4.94% $120,845 -16.62% 1.15% 6.53% $162,241 34.26% 6.10% 6.90% $172,873 6.55% -0.13% 16.15% $182,491 5.56% 10.69%

December 11.89% $291,232 49.86% 9.41% 8.91% $221,406 -23.98% -0.88% 8.55% $214,218 -3.25% -0.68% 0.00%

January 7.16% $175,430 -27.94% 2.87% 8.35% $207,481 18.27% 1.47% 8.46% $212,117 2.23% -0.27% 0.00%

February 8.43% $206,315 17.51% 4.51% 8.58% $213,170 3.32% 1.70% 8.70% $217,948 2.24% 0.05% 0.00%

March 8.47% $207,319 2.25% 4.25% 8.15% $202,638 -2.26% 1.25% 8.29% $207,716 2.51% 0.32% 0.00%

April 8.53% $208,754 10.15% 4.82% 8.46% $210,267 0.72% 1.20% 7.98% $200,097 -4.84% -0.20% 0.00%

May 6.88% $168,492 -4.09% 4.09% 7.70% $191,296 13.53% 2.14% 7.73% $193,621 1.22% -0.08% 0.00%

June 9.31% $227,962 20.91% 5.45% 8.73% $217,056 -4.78% 1.49% 9.57% $239,953 10.55% 0.85% 0.00%

Total 100.00% $2,448,705 100.00% $2,485,248 100.00% $2,506,282 100.00% $1,129,713

Prior year comparisonPrior year comparisonPrior year comparison Prior year comparison

City of Moberly

One Percent (1%) General Fund Sales Tax Analysis

2017 - 2018 2018 - 2019 2019-2020 2020-2021

$
2

5
5

,6
3

8

$
1

5
3

,7
2

3

$
2

2
9

,6
6

1

$
1

5
9

,9
6

0

$
1

2
0

,8
4

5

$
2

9
1

,2
3

2

$
1

7
5

,4
3

0

$
2

0
6

,3
1

5

$
2

0
7

,3
1

9

$
2

0
8

,7
5

4

$
1

6
8

,4
9

2 $
2

2
7

,9
6

2

$
2

4
1

,7
0

3

$
1

8
7

,1
0

9 $
2

4
5

,7
7

2

$
1

8
5

,1
1

1

$
1

6
2

,2
4

1 $
2

2
1

,4
0

6

$
2

0
7

,4
8

1

$
2

1
3

,1
7

0

$
2

0
2

,6
3

8

$
2

1
0

,2
6

7

$
1

9
1

,2
9

6

$
2

1
7

,0
5

6

$
1

9
9

,8
6

2

$
2

1
1

,3
2

4

$
2

3
7

,2
9

4

$
1

9
9

,2
5

9

$
1

7
2

,8
7

3

$
2

1
4

,2
1

8

$
2

1
2

,1
1

7

$
2

1
7

,9
4

8

$
2

0
7

,7
1

6

$
2

0
0

,0
9

7

$
1

9
3

,6
2

1

$
2

3
9

,9
5

3

$
2

5
0

,1
4

1

$
2

1
0

,7
8

7

$
2

6
5

,1
9

1

$
2

2
1

,1
0

3

$
1

8
2

,4
9

1

0

20,000

40,000

60,000

80,000

100,000

120,000

140,000

160,000

180,000

200,000

220,000

240,000

260,000

280,000

300,000

320,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a

rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2017 -
2018

2018 -
2019

2019-
2020

2020-
2021

126

#14.



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July 10.43% $121,747 20.22% 20.22% 9.83% $116,214 -4.54% -4.54% 8.11% $96,995 -16.54% -16.54% 22.38% $121,689 25.46% 25.46%

August 6.59% $76,861 -3.17% 9.94% 7.51% $88,797 15.53% 3.22% 8.47% $101,403 14.20% -3.23% 18.76% $102,013 0.60% 12.75%

September 9.06% $105,746 -7.21% 3.31% 9.91% $117,181 10.81% 5.86% 9.53% $113,985 -2.73% -3.04% 23.44% $127,495 11.85% 12.42%

October 8.31% $96,995 5.23% 3.77% 7.44% $88,033 -9.24% 2.21% 7.96% $95,207 8.15% -0.64% 19.38% $105,403 10.71% 12.02%

November 5.18% $60,458 -15.09% 0.83% 6.45% $76,256 26.13% 5.34% 6.85% $81,925 7.43% 0.62% 16.04% $87,256 6.51% 11.10%

December 12.10% $141,216 52.62% 9.54% 7.46% $88,175 -37.56% -4.70% 8.65% $103,534 17.42% 3.20% 0.00%

January 7.00% $81,730 -29.92% 2.64% 10.15% $120,083 46.93% 1.46% 8.53% $102,043 -15.02% 0.05% 0.00%

February 8.40% $97,984 12.39% 3.77% 8.49% $100,374 2.44% 1.58% 8.64% $103,390 3.00% 0.42% 0.00%

March 8.81% $102,851 12.50% 4.71% 8.05% $95,191 -7.45% 0.53% 8.21% $98,246 3.21% 0.72% 0.00%

April 7.95% $92,731 2.14% 4.46% 8.27% $97,855 5.53% 1.01% 7.83% $93,739 -4.21% 0.23% 0.00%

May 6.77% $78,939 -8.27% 3.39% 7.57% $89,491 13.37% 1.93% 7.59% $90,851 1.52% 0.34% 0.00%

June 9.39% $109,570 21.54% 4.86% 8.87% $104,956 -4.21% 1.35% 9.63% $115,289 9.85% 1.18% 0.00%

Total 100.00% $1,166,827 100.00% $1,182,605 100.00% $1,196,607 100.00% $543,856

Prior year comparisonPrior year comparisonPrior year comparisonPrior year comparison

City of Moberly

One-Half Percent (1/2%) Parks Fund Sales Tax Analysis

2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021

$
1

2
1

,7
4

7

$
7

6
,8

6
1 $

1
0

5
,7

4
6

$
9

6
,9

9
5

$
6

0
,4

5
8

$
1

4
1

,2
1

6

$
8

1
,7

3
0

$
9

7
,9

8
4

$
1

0
2

,8
5

1

$
9

2
,7

3
1

$
7

8
,9

3
9 $

1
0

9
,5

7
0

$
1

1
6

,2
1

4

$
8

8
,7

9
7 $

1
1

7
,1

8
1

$
8

8
,0

3
3

$
7

6
,2

5
6

$
8

8
,1

7
5 $

1
2

0
,0

8
3

$
1

0
0

,3
7

4

$
9

5
,1

9
1

$
9

7
,8

5
5

$
8

9
,4

9
1

$
1

0
4

,9
5

6

$
9

6
,9

9
5

$
1

0
1

,4
0

3

$
1

1
3

,9
8

5

$
9

5
,2

0
7

$
8

1
,9

2
5

$
1

0
3

,5
3

4

$
1

0
2

,0
4

3

$
1

0
3

,3
9

0

$
9

8
,2

4
6

$
9

3
,7

3
9

$
9

0
,8

5
1 $
1

1
5

,2
8

9

$
1

2
1

,6
8

9

$
1

0
2

,0
1

3

$
1

2
7

,4
9

5

$
1

0
5

,4
0

3

$
8

7
,2

5
6

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

80,000

90,000

100,000

110,000

120,000

130,000

140,000

150,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a

rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2017-
2018

2018-
2019

2019-
2020

2020-
2021

127

#14.



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July 10.43% $121,746 20.22% 20.22% 9.83% $116,214 -4.54% -4.54% 8.11% $96,995 -16.54% -16.54% 22.38% $121,689 25.46% 25.46%

August 6.59% $76,861 -3.17% 9.94% 7.51% $88,797 15.53% 3.22% 8.47% $101,403 14.20% -3.23% 18.76% $102,013 0.60% 12.75%

September 9.06% $105,746 -7.21% 3.31% 9.91% $117,181 10.81% 5.86% 9.53% $113,985 -2.73% -3.04% 23.44% $127,495 11.85% 12.42%

October 8.31% $96,995 5.23% 3.77% 7.44% $88,034 -9.24% 2.21% 7.96% $95,207 8.15% -0.64% 19.38% $105,403 10.71% 12.02%

November 5.18% $60,458 -15.09% 0.83% 6.45% $76,256 26.13% 5.34% 6.85% $81,925 7.43% 0.62% 16.04% $87,256 6.51% 11.10%

December 12.10% $141,216 52.62% 9.54% 9.16% $108,332 -23.29% -1.36% 8.65% $103,535 -4.43% -0.30% 0.00%

January 7.00% $81,730 -29.92% 2.64% 8.46% $100,082 22.45% 1.48% 8.53% $102,043 1.96% 0.03% 0.00%

February 8.40% $97,984 12.39% 3.77% 8.48% $100,336 2.40% 1.60% 8.64% $103,390 3.04% 0.41% 0.00%

March 8.81% $102,851 12.50% 4.71% 8.05% $95,187 -7.45% 0.55% 8.21% $98,246 3.21% 0.71% 0.00%

April 7.95% $92,731 2.14% 4.46% 8.27% $97,822 5.49% 1.01% 7.83% $93,739 -4.17% 0.23% 0.00%

May 6.77% $78,939 -8.27% 3.39% 7.57% $89,491 13.37% 1.94% 7.59% $90,851 1.52% 0.33% 0.00%

June 9.39% $109,570 21.54% 4.86% 8.87% $104,956 -4.21% 1.36% 9.63% $115,289 9.85% 1.18% 0.00%

Total 100.00% $1,166,827 100.00% $1,182,688 100.00% $1,196,609 100.00% $543,856

Prior year comparisonPrior year comparisonPrior year comparison Prior year comparison

City of Moberly

One-Half Percent (1/2%) Capital Improvement Fund Sales Tax Analysis

2017 - 2018 2018 - 2019 2019-2020 2020-2021

$
1

2
1

,7
4

6

$
7

6
,8

6
1 $
1

0
5

,7
4

6

$
9

6
,9

9
5

$
6

0
,4

5
8

$
1

4
1

,2
1

6

$
8

1
,7

3
0

$
9

7
,9

8
4

$
1

0
2

,8
5

1

$
9

2
,7

3
1

$
7

8
,9

3
9 $
1

0
9

,5
7

0

$
1

1
6

,2
1

4

$
8

8
,7

9
7 $
1

1
7

,1
8

1

$
8

8
,0

3
4

$
7

6
,2

5
6 $
1

0
8

,3
3

2

$
1

0
0

,0
8

2

$
1

0
0

,3
3

6

$
9

5
,1

8
7

$
9

7
,8

2
2

$
8

9
,4

9
1

$
1

0
4

,9
5

6

$
9

6
,9

9
5

$
1

0
1

,4
0

3

$
1

1
3

,9
8

5

$
9

5
,2

0
7

$
8

1
,9

2
5

$
1

0
3

,5
3

5

$
1

0
2

,0
4

3

$
1

0
3

,3
9

0

$
9

8
,2

4
6

$
9

3
,7

3
9

$
9

0
,8

5
1

$
1

1
5

,2
8

9

$
1

2
1

,6
8

9

$
1

0
2

,0
1

3

$
1

2
7

,4
9

5

$
1

0
5

,4
0

3

$
8

7
,2

5
6

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

80,000

90,000

100,000

110,000

120,000

130,000

140,000

150,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a
rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2017 -
2018

2018 -
2019

2019-2020

2020-2021

128

#14.



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July 10.43% $121,746 20.22% 20.22% 9.83% $116,244 -4.52% -4.52% 8.10% $96,995 -16.56% -16.56% 22.37% $121,689 25.46% 25.46%

August 6.59% $76,861 -3.21% 9.92% 7.51% $88,797 15.53% 3.24% 8.48% $101,512 14.32% -3.19% 18.76% $102,013 0.49% 12.69%

September 9.06% $105,778 -7.18% 3.31% 9.91% $117,272 10.87% 5.89% 9.52% $113,985 -2.80% -3.05% 23.44% $127,495 11.85% 12.39%

October 8.31% $97,024 5.26% 3.77% 7.44% $88,027 -9.27% 2.22% 7.95% $95,208 8.16% -0.64% 19.39% $105,470 10.78% 12.01%

November 5.18% $60,458 -15.16% 0.83% 6.45% $76,256 26.13% 5.35% 6.84% $81,932 7.44% 0.62% 16.04% $87,256 6.50% 11.09%

December 12.10% $141,216 52.62% 9.53% 9.16% $108,332 -23.29% -1.35% 8.65% $103,535 -4.43% -0.30% 0.00%

January 7.01% $81,767 -29.89% 2.64% 8.47% $100,216 22.56% 1.50% 8.52% $102,043 1.82% 0.01% 0.00%

February 8.40% $97,984 12.36% 3.76% 8.48% $100,336 2.40% 1.62% 8.64% $103,390 3.04% 0.39% 0.00%

March 8.82% $102,869 12.52% 4.71% 8.06% $95,299 -7.36% 0.57% 8.23% $98,515 3.37% 0.71% 0.00%

April 7.95% $92,731 2.14% 4.46% 8.27% $97,822 5.49% 1.04% 7.83% $93,736 -4.18% 0.23% 0.00%

May 6.76% $78,939 -8.28% 3.39% 7.56% $89,491 13.37% 1.96% 7.59% $90,851 1.52% 0.33% 0.00%

June 9.39% $109,570 21.54% 4.86% 8.87% $104,998 -4.17% 1.38% 9.64% $115,360 9.87% 1.18% 0.00%

Total 100.00% $1,166,944 100.00% $1,183,089 100.00% $1,197,062 100.00% $543,923

Prior year comparisonPrior year comparisonPrior year comparison Prior year comparison

City of Moberly

One-Half Percent (1/2%) Transportation Trust Fund Sales Tax Analysis

2017 - 2018 2018 - 2019 2019-2020 2020-2021

$
1

2
1

,7
4

6

$
7

6
,8

6
1 $
1

0
5

,7
7

8

$
9

7
,0

2
4

$
6

0
,4

5
8

$
1

4
1

,2
1

6

$
8

1
,7

6
7

$
9

7
,9

8
4

$
1

0
2

,8
6

9

$
9

2
,7

3
1

$
7

8
,9

3
9 $
1

0
9

,5
7

0

$
1

1
6

,2
4

4

$
8

8
,7

9
7 $
1

1
7

,2
7

2

$
8

8
,0

2
7

$
7

6
,2

5
6 $
1

0
8

,3
3

2

$
1

0
0

,2
1

6

$
1

0
0

,3
3

6

$
9

5
,2

9
9

$
9

7
,8

2
2

$
8

9
,4

9
1

$
1

0
4

,9
9

8

$
9

6
,9

9
5

$
1

0
1

,5
1

2

$
1

1
3

,9
8

5

$
9

5
,2

0
8

$
8

1
,9

3
2

$
1

0
3

,5
3

5

$
1

0
2

,0
4

3

$
1

0
3

,3
9

0

$
9

8
,5

1
5

$
9

3
,7

3
6

$
9

0
,8

5
1

$
1

1
5

,3
6

0

$
1

2
1

,6
8

9

$
1

0
2

,0
1

3

$
1

2
7

,4
9

5

$
1

0
5

,4
7

0

$
8

7
,2

5
6

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

80,000

90,000

100,000

110,000

120,000

130,000

140,000

150,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a
rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2017 -
2018

2018 -
2019

2019-2020

2020-2021

129

#14.



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July 6.64% $34,702 -23.47% -23.47% 8.87% $46,494 33.98% 33.98% 8.54% $50,367 8.33% 8.33% 17.44% $46,392 -7.89% -7.89%

August 5.62% $29,403 -32.61% -27.95% 9.91% $51,962 76.73% 53.59% 7.45% $43,915 -15.49% -4.24% 23.00% $61,192 39.34% 14.11%

September 13.52% $70,686 78.65% 4.86% 5.27% $27,621 -60.92% -6.46% 8.95% $52,752 90.99% 16.62% 17.90% $47,622 -9.73% 5.56%

October 2.67% $13,940 -55.83% -7.10% 5.31% $27,818 99.55% 3.47% 4.02% $23,669 -14.91% 10.92% 19.72% $52,453 121.61% 21.65%

November 5.23% $27,342 -24.85% -10.39% 10.40% $54,492 99.30% 18.35% 6.93% $40,852 -25.03% 1.52% 21.94% $58,373 42.89% 25.75%

December 8.37% $43,748 21.34% -5.47% 7.55% $39,562 -9.57% 12.80% 8.52% $50,213 26.92% 5.57% 0.00%

January 7.51% $39,248 -11.40% -6.42% 8.79% $46,064 17.37% 13.49% 4.56% $26,900 -41.60% -1.82% 0.00%

February 16.21% $84,779 19.54% -1.12% 10.18% $53,342 -37.08% 1.02% 8.59% $50,625 -5.09% -2.32% 0.00%

March 11.22% $58,677 26.62% 2.14% 11.25% $58,982 0.52% 0.95% 8.04% $47,395 -19.65% -4.84% 0.00%

April 6.54% $34,181 10.17% 2.72% 6.95% $36,407 6.51% 1.38% 9.09% $53,605 47.24% -0.55% 0.00%

May 7.36% $38,499 -13.29% 1.21% 6.07% $31,803 -17.39% -0.14% 12.93% $76,249 139.75% 8.85% 0.00%

June 9.11% $47,641 28.48% 3.21% 9.47% $49,646 4.21% 0.26% 12.37% $72,946 46.93% 12.46% 0.00%

Total 100.00% $522,845 100.00% $524,193 100.00% $589,488 100.00% $266,032

Prior year comparison Prior year comparison Prior year comparison Prior year comparison

City of Moberly

Two & One-Half Percent (2-1/2%) Use Tax Analysis

2017 - 2018 2018 - 2019 2019 - 2020 2020-2021

$
3

4
,7

0
2

$
2

9
,4

0
3

$
7

0
,6

8
6

$
1

3
,9

4
0

$
2

7
,3

4
2 $
4

3
,7

4
8

$
3

9
,2

4
8

$
8

4
,7

7
9

$
5

8
,6

7
7

$
3

4
,1

8
1

$
3

8
,4

9
9

$
4

7
,6

4
1

$
4

6
,4

9
4

$
5

1
,9

6
2

$
2

7
,6

2
1

$
2

7
,8

1
8

$
5

4
,4

9
2

$
3

9
,5

6
2

$
4

6
,0

6
4

$
5

3
,3

4
2

$
5

8
,9

8
2

$
3

6
,4

0
7

$
3

1
,8

0
3 $

4
9

,6
4

6

$
5

0
,3

6
7

$
4

3
,9

1
5

$
5

2
,7

5
2

$
2

3
,6

6
9 $
4

0
,8

5
2

$
5

0
,2

1
3

$
2

6
,9

0
0

$
5

0
,6

2
5

$
4

7
,3

9
5

$
5

3
,6

0
5

$
7

6
,2

4
9

$
7

2
,9

4
6

$
4

6
,3

9
2

$
6

1
,1

9
2

$
4

7
,6

2
2

$
5

2
,4

5
3

$
5

8
,3

7
3

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

80,000

90,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a
rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2017 -
2018

2018 -
2019

2019 -
2020

2020-
2021

130

#14.



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July NA NA NA NA 10.68% $4,997 NA NA 7.16% $3,885 -22.25% -22.25% 16.11% $3,526 -9.24% -9.24%

August NA NA NA NA 6.42% $3,005 NA NA 11.67% $6,335 110.82% 27.72% 24.78% $5,425 -14.37% -12.42%

September NA NA NA NA 7.78% $3,640 NA NA 10.70% $5,807 59.53% 37.67% 27.41% $5,999 3.32% -6.72%

October NA NA NA NA 7.79% $3,647 NA NA 6.39% $3,466 -4.97% 27.50% 17.16% $3,757 8.39% -4.03%

November NA NA NA NA 6.96% $3,255 NA NA 5.75% $3,118 -4.21% 21.93% 14.54% $3,184 2.09% -3.19%

December 11.77% $3,213 NA NA 8.29% $3,879 20.72% 20.72% 11.83% $6,421 65.55% 29.48% 0.00%

January 11.90% $3,249 NA NA 8.20% $3,838 18.14% 19.42% 7.10% $3,854 0.40% 25.23% 0.00%

February 21.14% $5,771 NA NA 12.79% $5,984 3.69% 12.00% 7.26% $3,938 -34.19% 14.20% 0.00%

March 16.23% $4,431 NA NA 8.64% $4,043 -8.74% 6.48% 9.75% $5,293 30.90% 16.06% 0.00%

April 9.65% $2,635 NA NA 6.70% $3,136 19.03% 8.20% 6.98% $3,787 20.74% 16.44% 0.00%

May 9.51% $2,595 NA NA 6.85% $3,207 23.58% 10.02% 8.50% $4,615 43.88% 18.50% 0.00%

June 19.79% $5,402 NA NA 8.91% $4,169 -22.83% 3.52% 6.93% $3,761 -9.77% 15.98% 0.00%

Total 100.00% $27,296 100.00% $46,801 100.00% $54,280 100.00% $21,891

Prior year comparison Prior year comparison Prior year comparison Prior year comparison

City of Moberly

One Percent (1%) Downtown Community Improvement District Sales & Use Tax Analysis

2017 - 2018 2018 - 2019 2019-2020 2020-2021

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

$
3

,2
1

3
 

$
3

,2
4

9
 

$
5

,7
7

1
 

$
4

,4
3

1
 

$
2

,6
3

5
 

$
2

,5
9

5
 

$
5

,4
0

2
 

$
4

,9
9

7

$
3

,0
0

5

$
3

,6
4

0

$
3

,6
4

7

$
3

,2
5

5

$
3

,8
7

9

$
3

,8
3

8

$
5

,9
8

4

$
4

,0
4

3

$
3

,1
3

6

$
3

,2
0

7 $
4

,1
6

9

$
3

,8
8

5

$
6

,3
3

5

$
5

,8
0

7

$
3

,4
6

6

$
3

,1
1

8

$
6

,4
2

1

$
3

,8
5

4

$
3

,9
3

8

$
5

,2
9

3

$
3

,7
8

7 $
4

,6
1

5

$
3

,7
6

1

$
3

,5
2

6
 

$
5

,4
2

5
 

$
5

,9
9

9
 

$
3

,7
5

7
 

$
3

,1
8

4
 

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

7,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a

rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2017 -
2018

2018 -
2019

2019-
2020

2020-
2021

131

#14.



Income July-October 2020 July-October 2019 $ Change % Change

4900 Miscellaneous 3,060.00 4,802.52 (1,742.52) -36.28%

4901 Interest Income 120.57 11,837.77 (11,717.20) -98.98%

4950 Employer Contributions 460,560.33 387,532.95 73,027.38 18.84%

4951 Employee Contributions 63,967.80 76,118.61 (12,150.81) -15.96%

4952 Employee Cobra Payments 4,369.29 988.97 3,380.32 341.80%

4953 Reinsurance Refunds 18,546.00 668.01 17,877.99 2676.31%

550,623.99 481,948.83 68,675.16 14.25%

5406 Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

5806 Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

5817 Bank Fees 261.39 286.88 (25.49) -8.89%

5850 Health Claims Paid 278,165.51 572,914.85 (294,749.34) -51.45%

5851 Pharmaceuticals 113,299.08 112,301.61 997.47 0.89%

5852 Reinsurance Premiums 114,767.35 102,345.21 12,422.14 12.14%

5853 Life Insurance Premiums 8,284.75 11,011.87 (2,727.12) -24.77%

5854 Medical Claims Admin Fees 6,841.80 6,360.94 480.86 7.56%

5855 Dental Claims Admin Fees 1,751.75 1,807.00 (55.25) -3.06%

5857 Dental Claims Paid 26,982.13 24,531.44 2,450.69 9.99%

550,353.76 831,559.80 (281,206.04) -33.82%

Net Income (Loss) 270.23 (349,610.97) 349,881.20 -100.08%

Total Expenditures

Total Income

City of Moberly Health Plan Trust

Comparative Profit & Loss Statement

October 2020

Expenditures

132

#14.



Oct. 31, 2020 Oct. 31, 2019 $ Change % Change

1000 Cash 361,082.82 162,612.07 198,470.75 122.05%

361,082.82 162,612.07 198,470.75 122.05%

1300 Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

361,082.82 162,612.07 198,470.75 122.05%

3000 Unreserved Fund Balance 360,812.59 512,223.04 (151,410.45) -29.56%

270.23 (349,610.97) 349,881.20 -100.08%

361,082.82 162,612.07 198,470.75 122.05%

361,082.82 162,612.07 198,470.75 122.05%

City of Moberly Health Plan Trust

Comparative Balance Sheet

October 31, 2020

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

  Current Assets

  Total Current Assets

  Other Assets

  Total Other Assets

ASSETS

    Net Income (Loss)

  Equity

  Total Equity

  TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

133

#14.



                     City of 
                                                

                                                                                                                               

                                   

 
Police Department                                                                                                300 N Clark Street                 
Troy Link                                                                                                                 Moberly, MO  65270 
Chief of Police                                                                                                         Phone:      660-263-0346 
264th  Session FBI Academy                                                                                   Fax:          660-263-8540 

 
 

 

Division of Criminal Investigation 

Monthly Report 

October 2020 

 

1. Arrest on Warrant (FTA): Suspect; JT, W/M, 36 yoa, Victim: State of Missouri, 

Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

2. Arrest on Warrant (FTA): Suspect; JT, W/M, 36 yoa, Victim: State of Missouri, 

Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

3. Arrest on Warrant (FTA): Suspect; JT, W/M, 36 yoa, Victim: State of Missouri, 

Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

4. P and P Warrant: Suspect; JT, W/M, 36 yoa, Victim: State of Missouri, 

Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

5. Arrest on Warrant: Suspect; JB, W/M, 29 yoa, Victim: State of Missouri, 

Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

6. Resisting Arrest by Fleeing: Suspect; JB, W/M, 29 yoa, Victim: State of Missouri, 

Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

7. Possession of a Controlled Substance: Suspect; JB, W/M, 29 yoa, Victim: State of 

Missouri, Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

8. DWS/R 2nd: Suspect: JR, W/M, 39 yoa, Victim : State of Missouri, Disposition: 

Reports sent to RCPA 

9. Possession of a Controlled Substance: Suspect; DW, W/M, 17 yoa, Victim: State 

of Missouri, Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

10. Delivery of a Controlled Substance: Suspect; DW, W/M, 17 yoa, Victim: State of 

Missouri, Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

11. Arrest on Warrant: Suspect; CB, W/M, 44 yoa, Victim: State of Missouri, 

Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

12. Arrest on Warrant: Suspect; CB, W/M, 44 yoa, Victim: State of Missouri, 

Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

13. Arrest on Warrant: Suspect; RS, W/M, 49 yoa, Victim; State of Missouri, 

Disposition:  Reports sent to RCPA 

14. Robbery 1st: Suspect: KS, W/M, 18 yoa, Victim; JS, W/M, 22 yoa, Disposition: 

Reports sent to RCPA 

134

#14.



15. Armed Criminal Action: Suspect: KS, W/M, 18 yoa, Victim; JS, W/M, 22 yoa, 

Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

16. Resisting or Interfering with a Felony Arrest: Suspect: KS, W/M, 18 yoa, Victim; 

State of Missouri, Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

17. Robbery 1st: Suspect: GS, W/M, 21 yoa, Victim; JS, W/M, 22 yoa, Disposition: 

Reports sent to RCPA 

18. Armed Criminal Action: Suspect: GS, W/M, 21 yoa, Victim; JS, W/M, 22 yoa, 

Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

19. Robbery 1st: Suspect: Suspect: TW, W/F, 21 yoa, Victim; JS, W/M, 22 yoa, 

Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

20. Armed Criminal Action: Suspect: Suspect: TW, W/F, 21 yoa, Victim; JS, W/M, 

22 yoa, Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

21. Delivery of a Controlled Substance: Suspect: RS, W/M, 37 yoa, Victim: State of 

Missouri, Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

22. Unlawful Possession of a Firearm: Suspect: RS, W/M, 37 yoa, Victim: State of 

Missouri, Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

23. Unlawful Possession of a Firearm: Suspect: RS, W/M, 37 yoa, Victim: State of 

Missouri, Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

24. Unlawful Possession of a Firearm: Suspect: RS, W/M, 37 yoa, Victim: State of 

Missouri, Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

25. Possession of a Controlled Substance: Suspect: RS, W/M, 37 yoa, Victim: State 

of Missouri, Disposition: Report sent to RCPA 

26. Keep or Maintain a Public Nuisance: Suspect: RS, W/M, 37 yoa, Victim: State of 

Missouri, Disposition:  Reports sent to RCPA 

27. Tampering w/ Motor Vehicle- 1st Deg: Suspect: LO, W/M, 32 yoa; Victim: LR, 

W/M, unk yoa. Reports sent to RCPA. 

28. Stealing: Suspect: LO, W/M, 32 yoa; Victim: LR, W/M, unk yoa. Reports sent to 

RCPA 

29. Possession of C/S (Meth): Suspect: LO, W/M, 32 yoa; Victim: State of MO. 

Reports sent to RCPA 

30. Sexual Misconduct: Suspect: MH, W/M, 44 yoa; Victim: RH, W/M, 13 yoa. 

(Unfounded) 

31. Sexual Misconduct: Suspect: MH, W/M, 44 yoa; Victim: HH, W/F, 11 yoa. 

(Unfounded) 

32. Possession of C/S (Meth): Suspect: NS, W/M, 35 yoa; Victim: State of MO. 

Reports sent to RCPA 

33. Unlawful Possession of Explosive Weapon: Suspect: NS, W/M, 35 yoa; Victim: 

State of MO. Reports sent to RCPA 

34. Burglary - 2nd degree, Suspect: MW, W/F, 26 yoa; Victim: FB, W/M, 55yoa 

Reports sent to RCPA 

35. Burglary - 2nd degree, Suspect: KS, W/F, 30yoa, Victim: FB, W/M, 55 yoa. 

Reports sent to RCPA.   

36. Conspiracy to distribute controlled substance, Suspect: BB, W/F, 39 yoa, Victim: 

United States. Reports sent to RCPA. 

 

 

135

#14.



                     City of 
                                                

                                                                                                                               

                                   

 
Police Department                                                                                                300 N Clark Street                 
Troy Link                                                                                                                 Moberly, MO  65270 
Chief of Police                                                                                                         Phone:      660-263-0346 
264th  Session FBI Academy                                                                                   Fax:          660-263-8540 

 
 

 

Cases Cleared………………………………………..36 

Interviews……………………………………….……68 

Interrogations………………………………………...5 

Reports Written………………………………………81 

 

 

Special Assignments 

 

Monthly Report  

Typed Reports  

Initiated field contact with subject I knew to have active arrest warrants  

Assisted RCSO/NOMO/MPD Patrol in pursuit with known subject with warrants 

Typed Reports  

Covered 2 patrol shifts due to manpower  

Conducted traffic stop with drug arrest 

Field contact with warrant arrest  

Took initial report for alleged child molestation  

Attended forensic interview for alleged child molestation  

Attempted field contact with subject on bicycle fleeing  

Took new recruit to LEONs  

Assisted DHS HSI with arrest of federal fugitive  

Attended forensic interview at Rainbow House  

Typed reports  

Spoke with RCJO in reference to interviewing juvenile  

Located wanted person for Fail to Register as sex offender, person arrested on warrant 

Spoke with juvenile witness in alleged child molestation  

Called in for armed robbery investigation 

Typed and executed search warrant for distribution of drugs, felon in possession and 

armed robber investigation  

Conducted interviews for distribution of drugs, distribution of drugs, felon in possession 

and armed robbery investigation  

Located subject wanted for armed robbery  

Completed property forfeiture report  

136

#14.



Typed reports and tagged evidence  

Contacted LE Coordinator for US Attorney’s Office to prosecute felon in possession of 

firearms federally  

Arrested subject in connection for armed robbery  

Developed 4th involved person in armed robber, typed pc statement and requested warrant 

Interviewed subject in relation to armed robbery to locate stolen firearm  

Interviewed subject for criminal intelligence 

Assisted Columbia PD in execution of drug related search warrant 

Field contact with warrant arrest 

Conducted traffic stop with known drug distributor. Search led to nothing located. Cited 

for DWR 

Conducted traffic stop with known drug distributor. Consent/PC search led to felony drug 

charges 

Conducted traffic stop. Consent search led to felony drug arrest  

Interviewed subject for criminal intelligence 

Advised NOMO of drug information collected and provided potential CI  

Assisted Columbia PD with drug trafficking investigation  

Returned search warrant to Randolph County Clerks 

Completed Paycom for detective unit. 

Approved numerous reports for Detective Unit. 

Attempted to contact subject with warrant for arrest for Burglary. 

MIRMA Online Training: Litigation Procedures. 

MIRMA Online Training: Active Shooter 2. 

Assisted with investigation of an Improvised Explosive Device. 

Interview suspect in reference to IED. 

Communicated with Rainbow House to schedule a forensic interview in reference to 

Child Abuse case. 

Spoke with the Dept of Homeland Security in reference to a Federal Organized Crime 

investigation. 

Spoke with Orscheln Farm & Home Loss Prevention about a Stealing investigation. 

Conducted Rape investigation. 

Conducted Sexual Assault of a child investigation. 

Assisted Federal Probation and Parole with a home visit. 

Completed and sent referral for forensic interview to Rainbow House. 

Attended forensic interview at the Rainbow House in reference to Sexual Abuse 

investigation. 

Assisted patrol with arrest/ investigation for Tampering with a Motor Vehicle. 

Interviewed witness in reference to Sexual Abuse investigation. 

Qualification with Handgun, Rifle, and Shotgun. 

Submitted Equipment Defect form for radio in Unit 208. 

Made contact with Dollar General manager and viewed video in reference to Sexual 

Abuse investigation. 

Assisted with warrant arrest for Fail to Register as a Sex Offender. 

Interviewed witness in reference to Sexual Abuse investigation. 

Assisted with Armed Robbery Investigation. 

Assisted with Search Warrant in reference to Armed Robbery Investigation. 

137

#14.



                     City of 
                                                

                                                                                                                               

                                   

 
Police Department                                                                                                300 N Clark Street                 
Troy Link                                                                                                                 Moberly, MO  65270 
Chief of Police                                                                                                         Phone:      660-263-0346 
264th  Session FBI Academy                                                                                   Fax:          660-263-8540 

 
 

 

Attended Supervisors Meeting. 

Assisted with applicant interview. 

Traffic Stop no head lights 

Contact with Orschlen AP in reference to associate stealing 

Interview with an Orschlen associate as a witness 

Rainbow house interview in reference to statutory rape 

Phone contact with Columbia PD in reference to our burglary suspect they arrested 

Interview with burglary suspect  

Email contact with Det. Sgt. Wilson Boone Co in reference to identifying burglary 

suspects 

Assisted Homeland Security with a warrant arrest 

Contact with victim of burglary for items serial numbers/descriptions 

Phone contact with reporting party of burglary in reference to play station serial number 

Firearm qualifications 

Reading rape victims diary/notes 

Assisted patrol on a follow up in reference to stealing case 

Assisted dispatch due to illnesses  

 

 

 

  

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

 

Tracey Hayes 

Commander  

 

138

#14.



139

#14.



140

#14.



141

#14.



142

#14.



143

#14.



144

#14.



145

#14.



146

#14.



147

#14.



148

#14.



149

#14.



150

#14.



151

#14.



152

#14.



153

#14.



154

#14.



155

#14.



156

#14.



157

#14.



158

#14.



159

#14.



160

#14.



161

#14.



162

#14.



163

#14.



MAEDC Economic Development Report 

October 18, 2020 – November 14, 2020 

 

MAEDC Activity Highlights 

• Participated in NMDP discussions about regional branding and marketing. 

• Toured the form Moberly Monitor Index building with Bell Cornerstone Realty. 

• Attended Downtown CID meeting 

• Requested title commitment from Town and Country Abstract for property on Urbandale 

• Connected with Dan Shepherd to organize a release of deed for Moberly Holding Company 

• Attended NMDP meeting 

• Received update wage survey from a local employer 

• Received an inquiry about gap financing from a local restaurant. 

• Reviewed an analysis prepared by a consultant of the City of Moberly’s about downtown hotel 

concept. 

• Forwarded information to CVR to prepare Rent Buy Down materials for Downtown CID. 

• Worked on specifications for updated hotel feasibility study. 

• Phone interview with appraiser for commercial property in Moberly 

• Received an update from Map N Tour about new features on the site 

• Held a BRE visit with Moberly Regional Medical Center 

• Organized an introductory meeting with the new Board Member nominees. 

• Sent information to the Moberly Junior High apartment developer for his application. 

• Communicated with and sent follow up information to Jack Maher from Maher Real Estate 

• Reached out to a hotel developer that formerly had interest in the area to reestablish contact. 

They were interested in follow up conversations on the market. 

• Forwarded a job opportunity at MRMC to a qualified candidate 

• Prepared a letter of support for a local business owner’s application for a franchise business 

• Held a conference call with NMDP to discuss updating bylaws and reorganizing the group. 

• Conference call with hotel developer, discussed site visit in early December 

• Follow up conversation with Map N Tour to discuss new functionality of the website 

• Sent referral for Retail Strategies to local building owner 

• Discussed bylaw revisions for NMDP via email 

• Received word that Project Silver has eliminated our region from consideration 

• Received a follow up question from Missouri Partnership on Project Noel 

• Communicated with Randolph County Assessor about taxation for Project Emerald 

• Met with housing developers in Columbia about opportunities in Howard County. 

• Met with Notionfront to discuss new marketing initiatives for 2021 and miscellaneous projects 

to finish 2020.  

• Facilitated team goals meeting for 2021 

• Received appraisal report for property on Urbandale 

• Had a phone conference with Hotel developer interested in Moberly market and forwarded him 

the appraisal report. 

164

#14.



• Updated Notionfront on final marketing budget for 2020 

• Finalized radio messages with KWIX/KRES for 2020 holiday greetings 

• Communicated with Fusion about upgrading performance of Tina’s computer 

• Sent final Roundtable Discussion Notes regarding professional recruitment to participants 

• Exchanged emails with Amber Overfelt and JB Waggoner regarding a meeting with the Glasgow 
City Council 

• Sent an email to Doug Burnett and Lisa Hollingsworth with questions to ponder regarding 
identifying specific Paris community needs which could become business opportunities 

• Took a call from Bell Cornerstone Realty regarding the sale of a Moberly commercial building 

• Contacted Village of Cairo, City of Huntsville, & City of Higbee to request a place on an upcoming 
council agenda 

• Began SBDC coursework on Understanding Financial Statements 

• Scheduled an update with the Village of Cairo Council for November 16 

• Spoke with Higbee City Clerk regarding a council update. Date TBD 

• Exchanged emails with Amber Overfelt & JB Waggoner regarding a potential New Franklin 
housing project and scheduling our standing monthly meeting 

• Received and replied to an email response from Bill Orendorff, New Franklin 

• Continued review of How to Understand Financial Statements 

• Continued efforts on recertification of the Howard County and Moberly Area Industrial Parks 

• Contacted developer to identify potential developers for potential Howard County residential 
and senior housing projects 

• Began draft pitch deck for the Howard County Residential & Senior Housing Development 
project 

• Returned call to Julie Sells regarding her interest in a property for a wedding venue 

• Created a first draft of the Howard County Residential Development pitch deck 

• Continued work on the recertification of the Howard County and Moberly Area industrial sites 

• Met with the regional ag education project group 

• Exchanged emails with Shannon Sehnert regarding identifying a new rental location for her 
fitness business 

• Scheduled an upcoming November 5 meeting for the regional ag education group 

• Completed the recertification packets for the Howard County and Moberly Area Industrial Parks  

• Meetings in Fayette with Mike Dimond, Main Street Director, to discuss the CID; J.B. Waggoner, 
Inovatia Labs, for a development site tour; and Kyle Elliott and Gina Sanders, Commercial Trust 
Bank to meet Gina as the new Co-Chair of the bank 

• Sent thank you emails to Mike Dimond, J.B. Waggoner, & Kyle Elliott and Gina Sanders 

• Exchanged emails with J.B. Waggoner regarding housing development issues 

• Exchanged emails with Shannon Sehnert regarding identifying a fitness property and the CID 
rent buy down program 

• Sent an email to Allan Sharrock and Dr. Dan Ess regarding Missouri Ag Tech Initiative 
conversations  

• Sent an email to Anastasia Tiedemann regarding a question about services available for an 
established fitness center 

• Exchanged emails with Anastasia and J.B. Waggoner regarding the potential value of commercial 
property in Fayette 

• Printed PPI guidelines for handout to area businesses 

165

#14.



• Left a voicemail for Jennifer Kingsbury regarding the format MO DED wanted for recertification 
packets presented to them 

• Submitted recertification applications for the Missouri Certified Site Program to the Missouri 
Department of Economic Development for the Howard County and Moberly Area Industrial 
Parks 

• Connected Shannon Sehnert with Anastasia Tiedemann for SBDC business counseling 

• Delivered econ:initiative brochures and PPI guidance to downtown businesses 

• Completed online search for potential franchises for this area 

• Emailed and texted Kelsey Jeffries, Vintage 424, regarding a PPI question 

• Emailed and texted Amanda Devenport, A Stroke of Magic, regarding a signage grant question 

• Responded to Jennifer Kingsbury, MO DED, regarding the submission of the recertification 
applications submitted for the Missouri Certified Site Program 

• Responded to Mike Dimond’s request for USDA Guaranteed Loan information 

• Picked up PPI contract for Patti Law building project from Shirley Olney 

• Left a voicemail and sent a text to Patti Law to arrange for her signature 

• Emailed Shirley Olney the signed Patti Law PPI amendment 

• Provided City of Fayette contact list to J.B. Waggoner and Amber Overfelt 

• Met with the Howard County Commission in Fayette 

• Met with Amber Overfelt & J.B. Waggoner in Fayette 

• Spoke with Linda Schnell, Angels Landing/Lantern’s Pointe, to schedule a meeting 

• Resent two emails to Jerry Swartz regarding PPI projects to confirm receipt of earlier email 
information distribution 

• Left a voicemail for Dr. Jeff Lashley regarding connecting him with Lloyd Gittemeier 

• Emailed J.W. Ballinger a waiver of lien form 

• Spoke with Lloyd Gittemeier regarding Dr. Jeff Lashley trying to connect for a meeting 

• Provided Donna Bell, Chariton Valley Communications, the names of the area’s 10 largest 
employers 

• Responded to an email from Mike Dimond, Fayette Main Street Director, regarding Miknan’s 
Restaurant  

• Emailed Anastasis Tiedemann, SBDC, regarding connecting with Leremie Shaffer, Miknan’s 

• Texted Lloyd Gittemeier contact information for Dr. Jeff Lashley so he could schedule a meeting 
with Dr. Lashley regarding the Missouri Ag Initiative  

• Met with Mr. Eldon Smith regarding PPI grant projects 

• Provided Shirley Olney and Emily Goyea follow-up information regarding my visit with Mr. Smith 

• Emailed Mike Dimond requesting contact information for Leremie Shaffer 

• Emailed Leremie Shaffer and Anastasia Tiedemann to connect them for business counseling 
services 

• Revised the Howard County residential housing development slide deck 

• Spoke with Leremie Shaffer, Miknan’s, regarding his business needs 

• Emailed Missouri Ag Initiative participants a scheduling doodle to reschedule a cancelled 
meeting 

• Followed up with Jeff Lashley about scheduling a meeting with Jeff and Lloyd Gittemeier 
regarding the Missouri Ag Initiative  

• Spoke with J.B. Waggoner regarding Howard County housing development issues 

• Spoke with Amber Overfelt regarding the Howard County Revolving Loan Fund 

166

#14.



• Spoke with and provided information to Leremie Shaffer, Miknan’s, regarding the Howard 
County Revolving Loan Fund 

• Created draft card inserts for thank you/encouragement cards 

• Reviewed the draft card inserts for the thank you/encourage cards 

• Sent an email to Jason Chrisman, MRMC, to thank him for his service to this area 

• Began breaking down the contact spreadsheet to determine the distribution of the cards 

• Sent an email to JB Waggoner to gain his insight on his preference to describe the HDEDC 
relationship with MAEDC 

• Began the process of identifying area church contact information for mail purposes 

• Finalized Moberly area church list 

• Completed the Moberly area church information dissemination  

• Emailed Randal Weidenaar the electronic file for the thank you/encouragement cards 

• Emailed Tyler Griffith, Fayette City Administrator, about residential development progress for 
Fayette 

• Walked downtown Moberly with Michael seeking to identify some potential commercial sites 
for a fitness expansion 

• Emailed Shannon Sehnert some additional building possibilities for her expansion interests 

• Drafted HCEDC/MAEDC relationship statement for thank you/encouragement cards 

167

#14.



2020 2019

Thompson Campground 129
Campground Daily(114) 

Campground Monthly(15)
192

Miscellaneous Park Fees $753.52

Vendor fee, Lost and found, 

Archery Donations Dump 

Station(2)

$474.80

Overnight Fishing Passes 1 1

Paddleboat Rental - -

Canoe Storage - -

Archery Range - -

Overlook & Plaza - -

Midway - -

Agricultural Barns 0 1

Equestrian Area/

Rodeo Ground
- -

James Youth Center 10

Fair Board(1) Family 

Reunion/Event(2) GSMeeting(3) 

Boy Scout Meeting(1) 4-H 

Meeting(2) Birthday Party(1) 

7

Lodge 10

Rotary Meeting(4) Life Line 

Screening(1) Christmas Sale Craft 

Show(1) Wedding(1 res. For 2 

days)(2) Event(1) Internal: 

Department Fall Festival(1 res. For 

3 days)

9

Lion's Beuth Park - -

Fox Park (entire) - -

Fox Park Pickleball/ Tennis Courts 0  1

Shelter 1 Tennis Courts - -

Tannehill Park 0 4

Wilhite Tennis Courts - -

Depot Park - -

Rothwell Park 5K 3

Renick School 5K(1) JROTC 5K(1) 

Internal: Hold for Central MO 

Athletic Circuit Cross Country 

Meeting(1)

0

Athletic Complex 5K 2

MHS Cross Country Invitational(1) 

Internal: Hold for Central MO 

Athletic Circuit Cross Country 

Meeting(1)

0

Monthly Report

October 2020

P
ar

ks

168

#14.



2020 2019

Red 1 1 MHS Cross Country Invitational(1) 2

Red 2 1 MHS Cross Country Invitational(1) 2

Blue 1 7
MHS Cross Country Invitational(1) 

Little Spartan Football Practices(6) 
7

Blue 2 1 MHS Cross Country Invitational(1) 3

Blue 3 7
MHS Cross Country Invitational(1) 

Little Spartan Football Practices(6) 
7

Green 1 1 MHS Cross Country Invitational(1) 2

Green 2 1 MHS Cross Country Invitational(1) 2

Green 3 8

 MHS Cross Country Invitational(1) 

Lewis & Clark Tournament(1)COED 

Adult Softball Games(6)

16

Green 4 2
MHS Cross Country Invitational(1) 

Lewis & Clark Tournament(1)
3

Green 5 6

MHS Cross Country Invitational(1) 

Lewis and Clark Tournament(1) 

COED Adult Softball(4)

3

Green 6 1 MHS Cross Country Invitational(1) 2

Groeber 1
Internal: Field Renovations(1 res. 

16 days)
0

Meinert 1
Internal: Field Renovations(1 res. 

16 days)
1

Patrick 1
Internal: Field Renovations(1 res. 

16 days)
1

Fox Field 1
Internal: Field Renovations(1 res. 

16 days)
0

Batting Cages 2 MHS Cross Country Invitational(2) 4

2020 2019
Shelter 1 1 Birthday Party(1) 1

Shelter 3 - -

Shelter 5 1 Birthday Party(1) 0

Fox Park Shelter 1 Birthday Party(1) 2

Klein Shelter 2 Baby Shower(1) Birthday Party(1) 2

Lake Pavilion 1 Birthday Party(1) 2

Riley Pavilion 3

Wedding(1) 5k/Trunk or Treat 

Event JROTC(1) Internal: 

Department Fall Festival(1)

2

Meditation Garden and Legacy 

Overlook
- -

Fi
e

ld
s

Sh
e

lt
e

rs

169

#14.



2020 2019

A
u

d
it

o
ri

u
m

Entire Facility 4

MPS School Pictures(1) PD/FD 

Blood Drive(1) Gender Reveal 

Party(1) Internal: Blocked for 

parking lot purposes(1)

5

2020  2019

Entire Facility - -

2020 2019

Fall Festival 800 1200-1500

Trick or Treat Trail 2500-3000 Attendance (total includes adults) 1200-1500

35 Participating businesses 40-50

--

R
e

cr
e

at
io

n
A

q
u

at
ic

 C
e

n
te

r

Party Area

170

#14.



2020 2019

Thompson Campground 129
Campground Daily(114) 

Campground Monthly(15)
192

Miscellaneous Park Fees $753.52

Vendor fee, Lost and found, 

Archery Donations Dump 

Station(2)

$474.80

Overnight Fishing Passes 1 1

Paddleboat Rental - -

Canoe Storage - -

Archery Range - -

Overlook & Plaza - -

Midway - -

Agricultural Barns 0 1

Equestrian Area/

Rodeo Ground
- -

James Youth Center 10

Fair Board(1) Family 

Reunion/Event(2) GSMeeting(3) 

Boy Scout Meeting(1) 4-H 

Meeting(2) Birthday Party(1) 

7

Lodge 10

Rotary Meeting(4) Life Line 

Screening(1) Christmas Sale Craft 

Show(1) Wedding(1 res. For 2 

days)(2) Event(1) Internal: 

Department Fall Festival(1 res. For 

3 days)

9

Lion's Beuth Park - -

Fox Park (entire) - -

Fox Park Pickleball/ Tennis Courts 0  1

Shelter 1 Tennis Courts - -

Tannehill Park 0 4

Wilhite Tennis Courts - -

Depot Park - -

Rothwell Park 5K 3

Renick School 5K(1) JROTC 5K(1) 

Internal: Hold for Central MO 

Athletic Circuit Cross Country 

Meeting(1)

0

Athletic Complex 5K 2

MHS Cross Country Invitational(1) 

Internal: Hold for Central MO 

Athletic Circuit Cross Country 

Meeting(1)

0

Monthly Report

October 2020

P
ar

ks

171

#14.



2020 2019

Red 1 1 MHS Cross Country Invitational(1) 2

Red 2 1 MHS Cross Country Invitational(1) 2

Blue 1 7
MHS Cross Country Invitational(1) 

Little Spartan Football Practices(6) 
7

Blue 2 1 MHS Cross Country Invitational(1) 3

Blue 3 7
MHS Cross Country Invitational(1) 

Little Spartan Football Practices(6) 
7

Green 1 1 MHS Cross Country Invitational(1) 2

Green 2 1 MHS Cross Country Invitational(1) 2

Green 3 8

 MHS Cross Country Invitational(1) 

Lewis & Clark 

Tournament(1)COED Adult 

Softball Games(6)

16

Green 4 2
MHS Cross Country Invitational(1) 

Lewis & Clark Tournament(1)
3

Green 5 6

MHS Cross Country Invitational(1) 

Lewis and Clark Tournament(1) 

COED Adult Softball(4)

3

Green 6 1 MHS Cross Country Invitational(1) 2

Groeber 1
Internal: Field Renovations(1 res. 

16 days)
0

Meinert 1
Internal: Field Renovations(1 res. 

16 days)
1

Patrick 1
Internal: Field Renovations(1 res. 

16 days)
1

Fox Field 1
Internal: Field Renovations(1 res. 

16 days)
0

Batting Cages 2 MHS Cross Country Invitational(2) 4

2020 2019
Shelter 1 1 Birthday Party(1) 1

Shelter 3 - -

Shelter 5 1 Birthday Party(1) 0

Fox Park Shelter 1 Birthday Party(1) 2

Klein Shelter 2 Baby Shower(1) Birthday Party(1) 2

Lake Pavilion 1 Birthday Party(1) 2

Riley Pavilion 3

Wedding(1) 5k/Trunk or Treat 

Event JROTC(1) Internal: 

Department Fall Festival(1)

2

Meditation Garden and Legacy 

Overlook
- -

Fi
e

ld
s

Sh
e

lt
e

rs

172

#14.



2020 2019

A
u

d
it

o
ri

u
m

Entire Facility 4

MPS School Pictures(1) PD/FD 

Blood Drive(1) Gender Reveal 

Party(1) Internal: Blocked for 

parking lot purposes(1)

5

2020  2019

Entire Facility - -

2020 2019

Fall Festival 800 1200-1500

Trick or Treat Trail 2500-3000 Attendance (total includes adults) 1200-1500

35 Participating businesses 40-50

--

R
e

cr
e

at
io

n
A

q
u

at
ic

 C
e

n
te

r

Party Area

173

#14.


	Top
	#1.	City Council Meeting Minutes
	oct 19
	nov 5
	nov 20

	#2.	Receipt of Bids for Backhoe for Public Utilities
	11-16-2020 Bids for Backhoe
	Crown Power &amp

	#3.	Receipt of Bid for a Dump Truck for Public Utilities
	11-16-20 Bids for Dump truck
	International Truck and Bed bid

	#4.	An Ordinance Approving A First Amendment To Development Agreement In Connection With An Industrial Development Project; And Providing Further Authority
	MGB amended
	Amended Purchase Option Ordinance
	FIRST AMENDMENT TO PURCHASE OPTION AGREEMENT WEST PARKING LOT COMMERCE BANK (v.2.1)

	#5.	A Resolution Accepting A Charitable Donation From Plumrose Usa And Authorizing Certain Actions
	Plumrose Donation
	Plumrose Resolution
	plumrose

	#6.	A Resolution Authorizing And Accepting A Change Order With Biddle Professional Services For Additional Infield Dirt Mix
	Infield Dirt - Change Order 11-16-20
	Biddle Change Order Resolution
	Quotes And Change Order

	#7.	A Resolution Adopting Health Insurance Stop Loss Policy And Health Insurance Plan Options For The City Of Moberly, Missouri Employees For The Year 2021
	Agenda item form - 2021 health plan stop loss  coverage options
	Health Insurance 2021 Resolution
	City of Moberly Firm Renewal Proposal  10-26-20
	1-1-2021 Benefit Outline  Cost Summary
	Health Plan Contribution Rates CY 2021

	#8.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase A Case 580 Sn Backhoe.
	11-16-2020 Bid for Backhoe
	Backhoe Resolution
	Crown Power &amp

	#9.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase A International Dump Truck.
	11-16-20 Bid for Dump truck
	Dump truck Resolution
	International Truck and Bed bid

	#10.	A Resolution Appointing Shannon Hance As City Clerk Effective November 23, 2020
	City Clerk Agenda
	City Clerk Resolution

	#11.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute An Agreement With Surveying & Mapping, Llc For Utility Gps Mapping And Data Collection.
	11-16-2020 SAM Surveying and Mapping Summary Sheet
	SAM resolution
	SAM Surveying &amp; Mapping, LLC Proposal

	#12.	A Resolution Approving A Professional Engineering Services Agreement With Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. For The Route Jj Regional Wastewater Management System And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute The Agreement On Behalf Of The City.
	11-16-20 Jacobs scope for Route JJ Summary Sheet
	Jacobs Route JJ Resolution
	Route JJ PS and FM Design_RevB[29397]

	#13.	A Resolution appropriating money out of the Treasury of the City of Moberly, Missouri
	Appropriation Resolution, 11-16-2020 Agenda Summary
	11-16-2020 Appropriation Resolution (2)

	#14.	Department Head Monthly Reports
	department head reports
	Comm. Dev.-P. W. Monthly Report-Oct
	Finance Dept October 2020 report
	PD October 2020
	Police Department Oct 2020
	Fire Dept October 2020
	Chamber Nov '20 City Report
	MAEDC November Reports
	P&R October Monthly Report 2020
	P&R October Monthly Report 2020

	#15.	Consideration of a Motion to Adjourn to a Work Session
	Bottom

